
Foundation Board Meeting 

General Session: 2:00 p.m.

Wednesday – April 25, 2018

Meeting Location (See map) 

Palm Desert Campus
Cravens Multi-Purpose room 

Our Mission: 

The mission of the College of the Desert Foundation is to act as advocates for the 
College and to secure financial support enhancing the educational opportunities for all 
students.

Our Vision: 

To positively impact the lives of students who are striving to achieve a purposeful 

education and to enhance the communities of the Coachella Valley and the region. 

Core Values: 

 Accountability

 Integrity

 Service Excellence

 Trust
Important Notice: 

All meetings will be recorded

for note taking purposes.



B 

C 

E 

F 

G 

H 

A 
ADMIN 
ALUM 
AMP 
ART 
AS 
ASC 
B 
BNC 
CDC 
CMH 

CP 
CCTR 
COM 
CRTS 
cssc 

1 2 

1.atza 

£= 
C==� 

� 

1 2 

Agricuttural Sdencet_·--·•-----... -·--·····Bs 
Adminis!ration,.----···-- ·----·-·-········El 
Alumni Centre ......... ____ -�-"---····· ... A2 
Amphitheatre .. "···-··-···----·-----·,.·-··· 03 
Art ....................... .. .  -.. ·---------······--B3 
Applied Sciences ... ····--·-------·-·····-86 
Academic Skills Center. ________ , .....•. cs
Business Building_ ........ ·-------.. ······ 03 
Barker Nursing CenteL·-····-----, ...... B2 
Child Development Center -r--·-·· ...... .A4 
Carol Meier Lecture Hall -·--•·-"-, ....... 04 
COO Ubrary ... . . ... m,., .................. ,�·· .... GS 
Central Plant ...................... .... . ___ ...... B2 
Copy Center .. .......................... _ ........... BJ 
Communication ............... _ .• , .... ·--· ....... 02 
Tennis Courts ....... ... .............. ... _ ........ ES 
Cravens Student Services Center_ ...... .E2 

3 4 5 

Board Meetings 
   Palm Desert - Cravens 

� Multi-Purpose Room (SE        
corner) Park in Lots 2 or 1 

6 

I 

Softball 
Field 

a 

7 

Socc1r 

F1ekl 

8 

o!�; -�,� 
Baseball 

lt� -

VICINITY MAP 

_LJ 
lf�o

(,-'-,:liW \ 

v 

0 

Fred Waring Drive 

3 4 5 

D COLLEGE,h°/DESERT

OM 

ECE 
FS 
FON 
GOLF 
GYM 
HILB 
HR 
KINE 
LA 
M 
M&O 
MARKS 
MATH 

Diesel Mechanics ............. . _ ......... __ . __ � 86 
Dining Hall .... ........... ......... _ .• ·--r-·�, ... , E3 
Early Childhood Education Center·-�-- A4 
Fiscal Services ........ -····--·------·--... -F2 
Foundation,., .............................. �- ... FS 
College Golf Center .. .................... .... ,�H6 
Gymnasium ............................... ___ _._ .• ,-F4 
Hilb ... .............. ......................... _ --·,--,.04 
Human Resourees ......... _,_, ....... _______ F2 
Kinesiology ..................... -........ ·-··-· .. -.E4 
Liberal Arts ............................ ·------"·· 03 
Music Classroom ............. _ ..... _, ... _ •..... -.83 
Maintenance & Operations ........ __ • --•.. BJ 
Walter N. Marks Center for the Arts, ... _ 83 
Malh ,.,.,.,-,.,._ ...................................... -OS 
McCallum Theatre ............... .............. ..... G2 

\ 

--...... --�-----, 
.......... 11_..LF '"T 

I 

:; ��. �

6 

'-

MST C 
N 
N.AN
PSA
PT 

QUAD 
s 

S.AN 
soc
STAD 
STG 
T 

IM-tSE 

7 8 

Math Science Techndog� Cencer .... ....... 05 
Nursing._�" ,-.. ....... .............. -............... 02 
North Annex-... , ............................. ....... C4 
Public Safety Academy ,m ... ...... ......... , 87 
Pollock Theatre ..................................... 04 
PubUc Library._,_, .. .. ,. , ... , .......... ....... .... ... HS 
S1udent Plaza (Drop.off & Wafkwayl ...... 02 
Science_., ____ ""'"'""'""'·"·"-· ........ ..... 04 
Seeurity ·•· ···-"""" , ., ........................... F2 
Simonds Center Weigl'II Room ......... _ .... C6 
South Annex. ___ "_,_, .................. ........... F2 
Social Sciences-"--·-·· .. ....................... 04 
Sl adium. ___ ,_ - --"---,-......................... C6 
Stagecraft Shop .. ,._ ................................ CS 
T heatre Too _______ .., ..... ....................... CS 
T raining Room,----.-··�-, . .... ......... .. ........ CG 
Warehouse .• ,--·-"-"··-· ... ................... .. . .  B3 

B 

C 

D 

E 

F 

G 

H 

• Self Serve One-Day Parking Permit o·spenser • Electric Vehicle Charging Staijon (I} Aec:essible Res1rooms 8 Seeunty Designated SmOlting Atea 



AGENDA 

  Foundation Board of Director’s Meeting
Date: April 25, 2018
Time: 2:00 – 4:00 pm 

Location: 43500 Monterey Ave 
Palm Desert, CA 

Cravens Multi-Purpose Room 

Persons with disabilities may make a written request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, 
including for auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the Board meeting. Requests should be directed to 
the Office of the College of the Desert Foundation (“Foundation”) as soon in advance of the Board meeting as 
possible.  

The Foundation minutes of the meetings are the official record of the actions of the Board.  The Foundation 
meetings are governed by the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Code 54950 through 54962).  The Foundation 
operates in accordance with the Non-Profit Benefit Corporations law.    

I. Call to Order
II. Public Invitation to Speak per the Brown Act
III. Welcome and Opening Remarks – Foundation Board President – Suz Hunt
IV. Special Report on Palm Springs Campus from President Kinnamon

V. Consent Agenda – Approve Meeting Minutes and Financial Report:

a. March 28, 2018 Board Meeting…………………………...…..…….............Pages:…..1-9 

b. April 4, 2018 Executive Committee Meeting….…………………………….Pages:..10-11 

c. March 27, 2018 Nominating Committee…………………………................Pages:.12-13 

d. April 9, 2018 Nominating Committee…………………………..…………….Pages:.14-15 

e. April 18, 2018 Finance Committee…………………………..……………….Pages: 16-18 

f. Finance Packet – March 2018 Financials......................................……….Pages: 19-31 

g. April 10, 2018 Academic Angels….…………………..……....................... Pages:..32-34 

h. April 11, 2018 President’s Circle…………………………………...………..Pages:..35-36 

i. March 7, 2018 Stepping Out for COD…………………………....…………Pages:..37-38 

j. March 29, 2018 Stepping Out for COD…………………………….............Pages:..39-40 

k. April 9, 2018 2018 Debrief Stepping Out for COD………………………...Pages:..41-43 



VI. Committee Reports & Information Items

a. Report on May 4th President’s Circle Event – Carol Bell Dean

b. Academic Angels Report - April 16th Luncheon – Diane Denkler

c. Video Recap of 2018 Stepping Out for COD - Diane Gershowitz, Diane Rubin

d. Finance Committee Report - FY 2019 Foundation Budget -Brian Holcombe..Pages 44-53

e. Nominating Committee Report -  2018-2019 - Slate of Directors and Officers

- Marge Dodge…………………………….………………………………..Pages:...54-55 

f. Friends of the Library Book Sale - May4 to 6 - Marge Dodge

IV. Old Business:……………………………………………………………………...Pages:..56-58 

a. Discussion of Foundation Participation in the COD Educational Master Plan

i. Developing New Relationships & Partnerships in Palm Springs
ii. Developing New Relationships & Partnerships in Indio and the East Valley
iii. Supporting the College’s New Alumni Engagement Program

b. Group Report Outs

IIV. Constituent Reports:

a. Foundation President

b. Foundation Executive Director

c. COD Trustee

d. Academic Senate President

V. Next Board Meeting: Wednesday May 30, 2018, 3:00PM
  Desert Willow, reception immediately following the meeting 

VI. Adjournment



COD Foundation Board Meeting Minutes 
MINUTES FOR March 28, 2018 2:00pm Cravens MPR 
Voting Members 
Present: 
Quorum(8) 

Chris Anderson, Ed.D., Bob Archer, Jean Carrus, Bill Chunowitz, Donna Jean 
Darby, Carol Bell Dean, Diane Denkler, Marge Dodge, Jim Greene, Susan Hunt, 
Vern Kozlen, Chuck Monell, MD, Diane Rubin, Jane Saltonstall, Ed.D., 
Dominique Shwe, Sally Simonds  

Voting Members 
Absent: 

Norma Castaneda, Peggy Cravens, Barbara Fromm, Diane Gershowitz, Bob 
Goodfriend, Gale Hackshaw, Brian Holcombe, Donna MacMillan, Penny Mason, 
Tom Minder, Joanne Mintz, Mark Nickerson, David Nola, Arlene Schnitzer,  

Non-Voting 
Members Present: 

Joel L. Kinnamon, Ed.D., John Ramont 

Non-Voting 
Members Absent: 

Carl Farmer, Aurora Wilson 

Guest(s) and Staff 
Present: 

Kat Benjamin, Don Berz, Liz Chambers, Kelly Hall, Ph.D., Lisa Howell, Pam 
Hunter, John Mosser, Ph.D., Pamela Ralston, Ph.D., Kirstien Renna, Peter 
Sturgeon 

Recorder(s): Kat Benjamin 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order: Suz Hunt called the meeting to order at 2:00pm.
2. Public Invitation to Speak per the Brown Act: None
3. Mission Moment  - Dr. Kelly Hall, Dean of Sciences and Arts
DISCUSSION John Mosser, Executive Director, introduced Dr. Kelly Hall, Dean, School of 

Sciences and Arts. Dr. Hall introduced Toni Bakal, KCOD Faculty Advisor.  Dr. 
Hall outlined Ms. Bakal’s education and work history.  Ms. Bakal reported on 
the current happenings at KCOD and thanked the Foundation for their support 
in sending students to a recent conference.  She also presented the Board with 
a card of thanks.  A few highlights from her presentation included:  

• KCOD is a student-run radio station
• KCOD was nominated for 17 awards in 2017 and won three: “Best

Public Service Promotion”, “Best Staff Newsletter” and “Best Program
Promotion (Video/TV)”

• KCOD is classified as a variety station, which is an extremely rare
classification

• KCOD has over 10,000 listeners per year on the Tune in app.
CONCLUSION Dr. Hall reminded the board that the college’s film students can make 

promotional videos and that the radio station can do PSAs for nonprofits. 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 
4. Consent Agenda – Suz Hunt
DISCUSSION Suz announced that in keeping with the vote for a consent agenda she asked if 

there were any items on the consent agenda that Board members wished to be 
removed to allow for conversation. None were requested. President Hunt  
called for a motion and second to approve the items on the consent agenda. 

Page 1



CONCLUSION Chuck Monell made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Bill Chunowitz 
seconded the motion. Foundation President Hunt called the question. The 
motion was approved. 

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE 

DEADLINE 

NONE 
5. Review of Foundation Financials – Kirstien Renna, Foundation Accountant
DISCUSSION Foundation Accountant, Kirstien Renna reviewed the Foundation’s financial 

reports with the Board (page 18 of packet).  Of note: 
• Revenues are tracking above the current budget by approximately

$125,000.
• Expenditures YTD are tracking under budget by $562,268.
• The Foundation has received two generous 60th Anniversary

Sponsorships for the Stepping Out for COD event totaling $300,000.
CONCLUSION When asked if there were any questions about the current financial reports, 

there were none. 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 
6. Stepping Out for COD Report – Diane Rubin, Committee Co-Chair
DISCUSSION • Co-Chair Diane Rubin brought a bottle of champagne as a symbol of

the celebratory news she had to report from the Stepping Out
Committee.

• The event has currently raised $652,265.
• A special thanks was extended to Ms. Donna MacMillan and the

Greene family for their generous support of the event.
• Sponsorship donations to date total $602,100.
• There are still 52 tickets left for sponsorship if anyone is interested.

CONCLUSION None 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 
7. Planned Giving – Recent Legacy Society Event Update – Diane Denkler
DISCUSSION Legacy Society event took place at Donna MacMillan’s home: 

• Diane Denkler extended thanks to Donna MacMillan for hosting the
Legacy Society Event in her lovely home.

• Program included Diane Denkler and Dr. Kelly Hall as guest speakers
• Other speakers included Donna MacMillan, Dr. Kinnamon, Dr. Mosser,

and Peter Sturgeon.
Also discussed Academic Angels: 

• Last meetings minutes are not included because the agenda for the
meeting was not posted in accordance with the Brown Act.

• Next Event will be April 16 – Annual Spring luncheon at Le Vallauris in
Palm Springs.  Dr. Kinnamon and Dr. Annebelle Nery will be the guest
speakers for the event.  Event is $120/person.  Call Foundation office to
purchase tickets.

• Season Finale Reception sponsored by The Coeta and Donald Barker
Foundation will be Monday, May 7 from 4 – 6 PM at the home of
Foundation Board Member Jean Carrus. Academic Angels receive
complimentary attendance and guest attendance is $25.

CONCLUSION None 

Page 2



FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE 

DEADLINE 

NONE 
8. Nominating Committee Report – Marge Dodge, Committee Chair
DISCUSSION The Nominating Committee met on the afternoon of 3/27/18 to discuss the 

upcoming slate.  Ms. Dodge reminded everyone to complete their Board 
Member survey by April 2.  The committee is specifically interested in knowing 
who is interested in board service and what positions are of interest.  The 
slate(s) will be presented to the board for a vote at the April Board of Directors 
Meeting. 

CONCLUSION None 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 
9. Observatory Celebration Event – Donna Jean Darby
DICUSSION The Mary Reagan Observatory has an amazing 40” telescope.  On Friday, 

March 7, the First Light Celebration was held.  COD astronomy students were 
on hand for event.  It was a wonderful event that provided exposure of the 
College to the East Valley community residents.  This could serve as a 
wonderful philanthropic opportunity for the COD Foundation in the future.  
COD is on the cutting edge in the world of science and our students are at the 
forefront. 

CONCLUSION None 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 
10. Friends of the Library Book Sale Update – Marge Dodge
DICUSSION The last Friends of the Library book sale took place two weeks ago and there 

were over 10,000 books for sale.  During the Members Only sale, over $3,000 
worth of books were sold in just two hours.  As there are no cost to run the 
sale, the total proceeds of the sale were $8,376.  Every year, Friends of the 
Library are able to give about $45,000 to the library.  Friends of the Library 
appreciates everyone’s continued support.  The next book sale will take place 
May 4-6. 

CONCLUSION None 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 
11. Scholarship Celebration Reception Update – Peter Sturgeon, Director of Development,
Annual Giving
DICUSSION A Scholarship Reception was held on February 28 in the COD gymnasium.  

There were 468 students and over 100 donors in attendance.  Three students, 
two donors, Dr. Kinnamon and new VP of Enrollment Management spoke to 
attendees.  Mr. Sturgeon encouraged everyone to attend next year if they are 
able. 

CONCLUSION Dr. Mosser and the Board recognized Mr. Sturgeon for his excellent planning 
of this event. 

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE 

DEADLINE 

NONE 

Page 3



12. Tour Program Update – Peter Sturgeon, Director of Development, Annual Giving
DICUSSION • Bill Chunowitz just put together a tour for Tamarisk Country Club.

     Seven of the nine attendees submitted President’s Circle donations.  
• We have new electric trams for tours.
• The Delta Gamma group has already scheduled a tour for April 2019.
• The next campus tour will take place on April 5.

CONCLUSION None 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 
13. The COD Educational Master Plan & the COD Foundation – Pamela Ralston, Ph.D.
DICUSSION Dr. Ralston presented on the COD Educational Master Plan. 

• An Educational Master Plan is required by California Education Code.
• The COD Foundation is most effected by Goal 4 – “Create partnerships

and advisory committees that use the expertise of the Desert
community to support innovative, contemporary, responsive, and
relevant educational programming and services to serve the
community.”

• Of the college’s 15,440 students, 71% are Latino, which makes COD a
Hispanic-Serving Institution by federal definition.

• COD is now able to offer some 12-unit credit programs.
• New site in Palm Springs will be designed to create relationships with

the business community.
• Objective 4.4 of the Master Plan is to “partner with the COD

Foundation and philanthropic organizations for support of educational
programming.”

• Objective 4.1 is to “strengthen the diversity and effectiveness of
advisory committees to better inform planning for CTE, non-CTE, and
transfer programs.”

• Objective 4.2 is to “work with community partners to develop more
internships and externships in the Coachella Valley.”

CONCLUSION At conclusion of presentation, Drs. Mosser and Ralston and Foundation 
President, Suz Hunt, encouraged Board members to think about how the 
Foundation can assist with these goals and objectives.  Particular items posed 
for consideration included: 

• How can the Foundation help address the College’s goals and growth
plans for the new Palm Springs campus?

• How can the Foundation help address the College’s goals and growth
plans in Indio and the East Valley?

• How can the Foundation advance the College’s goals to engage alumni
of COD to increase internships and post-graduate employment?

• How can the Foundation help address the diversity goals of Advisory
Boards of the College?

• How can the Foundation help increase communication and outreach
with COD Alumni as well as community leaders, businesses, and
community organizations in the Coachella Valley Community?

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE 

DEADLINE 

President Hunt indicated break out groups would be asked to 
discuss these priorities at the April Foundation Meeting 

Suz Hunt April 25, 
2018 

Page 4



14. Constituent Reports - College President – Joel Kinnamon, Ed.D.
DICUSSION • The Alumni Association has approved funding a Director of Alumni

Relations position for three years. Job description is being finalized and
search will begin soon.  The position will report to Dr. Mosser.

• Contract for West Valley Campus will be signed on March 28, 2018.
The college has opened Escrow and are finalizing some of the title
issues.  The College is very excited about this.  Full build-out should be
complete in the next couple years.

CONCLUSION None 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

15. Constituent Reports – Foundation Executive Director – John Mosser, Ph.D.
DICUSSION • Dr. Mosser introduced John Ramont, VP of Administrative Services.

He is filling the board position formerly held by Lisa Howell.
• Dr. Mosser thanked Lisa Howell for her service to the board.
• The Foundation website is being updated.  The Foundation has a

established a relationship with IT WebMaster, Michael Harlow, to
assist with these updates.

• Dr. Mosser reminded the board to complete the survey that is due April
2.

• Dr. Mosser acknowledged and thanked Diane Rubin and Diane
Gershowitz, the co-chairs for the Stepping Out for COD Committee.

• Invitations were extended to all board members and their guests to
attend the post-event Meet and Greet in the Green Room after Lucie
Arnaz’s performance is complete.

• Reported that Christine Villas has been hired as a contract database
manager.

• Kirstien Renna was complimented on the updating of the format of the
financial reports.

• Liz Chambers was acknowledged for her work with the Planned Giving
program.

• Invitations were extended to any board members who were interested
in attending the Digicom Learning luncheon on Saturday, April 7.
Patty Newman will be recognized at the luncheon.

• Consultants for Brown Act training are being identified by the College.
CONCLUSION None 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 
16. Constituent Reports – Foundation President – Suz Hunt
DICUSSION • In November, the Board hopes to have a new board manual, have an

orientation for everyone, have training on the Brown Act and aim to
finalize goals for coming year.

• Next month’s Board of Director’s Meeting will focus on the budget,
annual election of officers and directors, and discuss the Foundation’s
role in the College’s Educational Master Plan.  Page 29 of Board Packet
contains memo that lists goals that the Board will focus on in April
meeting discussion.

Page 5



• The Board will break into groups to discuss:
- Alumni engagement
- Community partnerships with the East Valley
- Community partnerships with the West Valley
- Opportunities for Enhanced Communication

• President Hunt asked the members to consider how to improve Board
diversity.   A short discussion ensued on how to do this.

• Bob Manion has resigned from the COD Foundation Board of
Directors.

• President Hunt requested that all members RSVP to Board meeting
invitations.

• April Meeting will begin at 2:00pm.
CONCLUSION None 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

Email Foundation President Suz Hunt with which of the four 
groups you are interested in participating in during the next 
Board meeting (enhanced communication and outreach, 
alumni engagement, community partnerships with the East 
Valley or community partnerships with the West Valley). 

Board members Prior to 
April 25 
meeting 

17. Constituent Report – COD Trustee – Aurora Wilson
DICUSSION No report. 
CONCLUSION No report. 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

18. Constituent Report – Academic Senate President – Carl Farmer
DICUSSION No report. 
CONCLUSION No report. 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 
19. New Business – Suz Hunt
DICUSSION Foundation Board President Suz Hunt asked if there was any new business to 

discuss.  There was none.  
CONCLUSION None 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 

20. Adjournment. President Hunt adjourned the meeting at 3:32 pm
DISCUSSION Moved by Dominique Shwe to adjourn the meeting. Jim Greene seconded the 

motion. Foundation President Hunt called the question. The motion was 
approved. 

CONCLUSION None 

Page 6



March 2018  
Executive Director’s Report 

Opening Thoughts – It has been two months and two weeks since I first arrived on campus. The time 
has passed quickly with each day providing a rich array of opportunities for me to learn more about the 
College, the Foundation, our region, and all the people who make this such a wonderful and special 
place to live. 

My Listening Tour continues – One of the significant joys of the job thus far has been my one on one 
meetings with you, the Foundation Board members, to learn about what drew you to the Foundation, 
the projects that excite you, and all the things that keep you here as donors, leaders, ambassadors and 
champions for the mission of the College. I look forward to continuing the process of meeting with each 
member of the Board, learning from your wisdom, experience, and insights.  

The following are some highlights of observations and projects that will have our attention as we move 
forward. 

Foundation Website – Thank you to the many members of the Board who have said, ”Let’s get moving 
on getting the Foundation Website updated.” I am happy to report that we have developed a 
partnership with the College’s IT department to begin this process. Sheri Willis, Director of Information 
Technology, has been a great partner in responding to my request for support to begin updating the 
Foundation web site. Mr. Michael Harlow is the talented staff member in the IT department we are 
working with on initial updates to the web. Michael has updated the Foundation staff section titled 
“Foundation Team” and added a section for us to post Board and Committee meetings to be in 
compliance with The Brown Act. Michael has begun taking down some of the most outdated material as 
well. 

Board Survey – We are asking for your input through this survey to help guide our planning for the year 
ahead. By now each of you should have received an e-mail with the Spring 2018 Board Member Survey. 
Your Foundation President Suz Hunt, our Nominating Committee Chair Marge Dodge, and I teamed up 
to conceive of the survey to learn about your preferences for the coming year. A copy of the survey is in 
the appendices of this month’s Board book. We ask that each of you complete your e-mail survey by 
next Monday April 2nd, 2018. If you would like a paper copy of the survey to complete we can provide 
these as well. A special thank you to Dr. Daniel Martinez who helped design the survey and put it into 
the electronic format. Dr. Martinez will also be compiling the results for the Foundation. 

Stepping out for COD – 60th Anniversary Production – We are all looking forward to next week’s 
Stepping Out for COD  performance featuring Lucie Arnaz and her Latin Roots. Special thanks to our two 
Committee Co-Chairs – Diane Gershowitz and Diane Rubin for their leadership and tireless efforts to 
make this year’s event such a success. Special recognition to other committee members who include : 
Bill Chunowitz, Diane Denkler, Norma Castaneda, Jean Carrus, Dominique Shwe, Toni Ackerman, Tamara 
Bolton, Teri Ketover, Renee Mayer, Margo Halperin, and Sherry Schor.  Profound thanks to Arlene and 
Jordan Schnitzer as our presenting sponsor and to Donna MacMillan and the Greene Family as our 60th 
Anniversary Sponsors.  Thank you to you, our full board, for your generous support of the event. 
Special thanks to our vendor partners Tim O’Bayle, Kay Hazen, our wonderful partners at the McCallum 
Theatre, and members of the College and our local community for “Stepping Up” in so many ways.  

Page 7



Special Invitation to Foundation Board Members – Post-Event Meet and Greet Reception – All 
members of the Foundation Board and your guest(s) are invited to come up to the Founder’s Room 
immediately following the show to meet Lucie Arnaz and to help celebrate the success of this fund 
raising effort for the College as well as COD’s 60th Anniversary. 

Educational Master Plan – I would like to thank Dr. Pamela Ralston, our Vice President for Student 
Learning, Dr. Annebelle Nery, our Vice President for Student Success, and President Kinnamon for the 
wonderful presentation on the Educational Master Plan and the opportunities it provides for the 
Foundation to play an active role in supporting the College’s growth and new goals for better serving the 
expanding needs of our Valley. I am excited by the potential for the Foundation to support new efforts 
in Palm Springs, the expansion of the campus in Indio and the East Valley, as well as the emerging 
Alumni Relations program, and new community partnership opportunities such as the new initiative 
with Digicom Learning. 

Alumni Relations - President Kinnamon has announced that during the year ahead the College will move 
forward with hiring a Director of Alumni Relations to begin to develop relationships with the 125,000 
people who have attended the College. This is truly exciting. I am confident there will be a number of 
tangible ways the Foundation can and should help support this important new outreach effort. 

Interim Data Base Manager – I am happy to report that after a 16 month vacancy we have hired an 
interim Database Manager to assist in continuing to develop the foundation’s database system. This will 
involve strengthening our gift acknowledgement progress, improving our biographical records function, 
beginning to use the reporting functions of our FR50 Database System, and beginning to utilize the 
relationship management and record keeping aspects of the system that have not been used previously. 
I am happy to report that Ms. Christine Villas, a deeply experienced Advancement Database Manager, 
has joined us on a contract basis two days a week. 

Improvements in Financial Reporting – I would like to acknowledge the members of the Finance 
Committee and our Foundation Accountant Kirstien Renna for a number of excellent refinements in 
the financial summary that appears in this month’s financial summary. This is an example of a really 
good partnership between our talented Board members and our talented staff. 

Academic Angels – The Academic Angels have two wonderful events coming up as the finale in their 
season approaches. The first is the Spring Luncheon which will be held at La Vallauris restaurant in 
Palm Springs on April 16th at 11:30 AM. The Angels will then hold their Season Finale Reception 
sponsored by the Coeta Barker Foundation which will be on May 7, 2018 at the home of Jean Carrus. I 
am looking forward to meeting with the leadership of the Academic Angels to discuss the coming year 
and how the Foundation staff can continue to partner with them to support high impact projects that 
advance the mission of the College with a particular emphasis on students. With the growing needs of 
our students in Palm Springs, the East Valley and the Central Valley. I am confident this will be a great 
discussion.  

Planned Giving Program - I would like to recognize Liz Chambers who has only been with the 
Foundation a few short weeks. She has “hit the ground running” in helping the Foundation to begin to 
develop the marketing of our planned giving program. Liz is already working on the planned giving web 
site for the Foundation and expanding our marketing materials.  

Page 8



Friends of the Library – I want to acknowledge Marge Dodge and Aurora Wilson for their leadership 
and significant efforts in the success of the Friends of the Library organization this year. The Friends of 
the Library hold events and raise funds to support the College of the Desert library. Libraries play a 
critical role in the life of any academic institution. We are fortunate to have such a hard-working and 
dedicated group of volunteers working to make the COD Library the best in the California Community 
College System. 

Digicom Learning Partnership and Luncheon – Digicom Learning will make a presentation on Saturday 
April 7th at Agua Caliente Resort. The Foundation has purchased a table to show its support for the 
College’s new partnership with Digicom Learning. Any Foundation Board member that would like to 
attend please let me know as we have a few seats available. 

Brown Act Training for the Foundation Staff and Board – The College is actively working on selecting a 
consultant to help all the auxiliary organizations to learn more about The Brown Act and how to operate 
in a fully compliant manner. 

Two Priority Projects for this summer – We have identified two priority projects for the summer 
months. The first is the comprehensive stewardship initiative that was discussed at the February Board 
Meeting. We will be assembling a comprehensive set of fiscal year and lifetime donor recognition 
practices to bring to the board in the Fall. Updated Board Member Manual. With the Guidance of 
Donna Jean Darby we will be updating the Foundation Board member Manual to assist with on-boarding 
new Board members. Our goal is to also have this ready to distribute in the fall. 

Word of Appreciation – Finally, I would like to end with a word of appreciation. As your new Executive 
Director there is still a great deal for me to learn. I appreciate the patience each of you have shown and 
are showing for me as I learn the ropes. I would like to thank Board President Hunt – she has been so 
helpful and welcoming, President Kinnamon for the tremendous amount of time he is devoting to the 
activities of the Foundation and I would like to thank each of our talented staff members.  Most 
importantly, I want to thank each of you for the leadership, significant investment of time, and the 
generous financial support each of you are providing to make the Foundation successful! 

3/28/2018 

Page 9



Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
MINUTES FOR April 4, 2018 3:00 PM Dawson Foundation Building 

Conference Room 
Members Present: Brian Holcombe, Suz Hunt, Joel Kinnamon, Vern Kozlen, Susan Linsk, John 

Mosser, Mark Nickerson, Jane Saltonstall, Aurora Wilson,  

Members Absent: John Ramont 
Recorder: Kat Benjamin 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call -  Suz Hunt called the meeting to order at 3:00pm
2. Public Invitation to Speak per the Brown Act: None
3. Academic Angels Status – Standing Committee or Separate Organization
DISCUSSION Agenda items were discussed out of order because Ms. Linsk, the co-chair of 

Academic Angels, had to leave the meeting early.  It was discussed that 
Academic Angels is listed as a committee of the Foundation in the 
Foundation’s bylaws.  Ms. Linsk reported that members of the Academic 
Angels look forward to continuing a discussion about their model of 
organization under the Foundation’s auspices.  The Academic Angels would 
like the Executive Director of the Foundation to give them a fundraising goal 
at the start of each year. 

CONCLUSION The Academic Angels will hold another Committee Meeting prior to their next 
event on April 16th in Palm Springs. 

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE 

DEADLINE 

NONE 
4. Review of March Board Meeting - All
DISCUSSION Executive Committee Members expressed their pleasure at the substance and 

process for how the March Board meeting was conducted.  Members 
specifically enjoyed the presentation on the Educational Master Plan, that was 
given by Dr. Ralston, and the Mission Moment that was presented by Kelly Hall 
and Toni Bakal.  A short discussion ensued about whether too much time was 
being devoted to committee reports. 

CONCLUSION NONE 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 
5. Discussion/Planning for April Board Meeting
DISCUSSION President Hunt discussed that the April Board meeting will include a review of 

the FY 2019 budget, director and officer elections, and break out discussions 
as a follow-up to foundation participation in the Educational Master Plan.  
There will be no Mission Moment at the April meeting due to full agenda.  
Discussion ensued that breakout groups should be structured.  Groups should 
be given a set of questions that need to be answered.  Discussion ensued 
about the following topics: the importance of making the Foundation Board 
more diverse, the need for Brown Act Training for Board members, the Board 

Page 10



members’ monetary and attendance obligations and important items to 
include in November’s board meeting. 

CONCLUSION President Hunt and John Mosser will collaborate on development of breakout 
sessions so each group will have a facilitator for each group to help keep the 
groups focused and the sessions provide valuable discussion. 

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE 

DEADLINE 

NONE 
6. Discussion of a Fall Board Retreat
DISCUSSION The Executive Committee discussed whether or not retreat should take place 

in late October or November.  It was suggested that a dinner might provide a 
welcome social aspect to the retreat. 

CONCLUSION None 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 
7. New Business – None was raised
DISCUSSION None 
CONCLUSION None 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 
8. Adjournment. Suz Hunt adjourned the meeting at 4:07 PM.
CONCLUSION The Executive Committee will meet again on May 2, 2018. 

Page 11



Nominating Committee Meeting Minutes 
MINUTES FOR March 27, 2018 2:00pm Dawson Foundation Building 

Conference Room 
Members Present: Marge Dodge, Peggy Cravens, Bill Chunowitz, Donna Jean Darby, Jane 

Saltonstall , Sally Simonds 

Members Absent: Norma Castaneda, Jim Greene 
Staff Attending: Kat Benjamin ( Recorder) , John Mosser, Ph.D. 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: 2:04pm – Marge Dodge
2. Public Invitation to Speak per the Brown Act: None
3. Assessment Survey of Board Members – Determining Willingness and Ability to Serve
DISCUSSION Marge Dodge introduced the Foundation Board Member Survey and shared 

that the survey will provide great information for the committee to do it’s 
work.  It was discussed that the most important questions for the Nominating 
Committee to consider are questions 8 (“I would like to serve as a Director of 
the Foundation Board…” and 9 (“…please indicate the officer position of 
interest.” Discussion affirmed that information from each board member will 
be the most accurate in learning about which directors wish to serve for 
another year, and which Board members would like to be considered for an 
officer post. 

CONCLUSION Survey closes on Monday, April 2.  Once Dr. Martinez compiles results, 
committee will review nominations. 

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE 

DEADLINE 

NONE 
4. Current Foundation Officer Status – Pres., VP, Treasurer, Secretary
DISCUSSION Marge reviewed the positions that are considered officers of the Foundation.  

She also said that she has been in contact with the current President, Vice 
President and Secretary and all are interested in serving another term.  At the 
time of the meeting, she had been unable to reach the current Treasurer to 
attain his interest level. Discussion ensued on whether or not a “path” to the 
board presidency should be established thru by-law revisions. 

CONCLUSION NONE 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

Follow up with Board Treasurer to find out if he is interested in 
serving another year. 

Marge Dodge 

5. Process for Nominating and Selecting the Officer Slate – Process and Timing
DISCUSSION The committee decided on the following timeline for presenting next year’s 

Officer Slate: 
• April 2: Survey results due
• Marge will reach out to interested parties and confirm their interest in

serving

Page 12



• April 9: Nominating Committee will meet again to review all interested
officer and director candidates.

• Nominations will be reviewed and the slate will be confirmed at the
next meeting.

• April 25: Results of the final slate will be presented at the April Board
of Directors meeting.

CONCLUSION Nominating Committee will next meet on April 9 at 1:00 PM in the Dawson 
Foundation Building Conference Room to finalize slate(s) for Board 
vote/approval 

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE 

DEADLINE 

6. Presentation of 2018-2019 Slate of Officers and Directors
DISCUSSION Presentation will occur at the April COD Foundation Board of Directors 

Meeting. 
CONCLUSION None 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 
7. New Business
DISCUSSION None 
CONCLUSION None 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 
8. Adjournment. Marge Dodge adjourned the meeting at 2:51 PM.
CONCLUSION 

Page 13



Nominating Committee Meeting Minutes 
MINUTES FOR 04/09/2018 1:00 pm Dawson Foundation Building 

Conference Room 
Members Present: Marge Dodge, Sally Simonds, Jane Saltonstall, Donna Jean Darby, Bill 

Chunowitz, Peggy Cravens 

Guest(s) and Staff 
Present: 

John Mosser, Ph.D. 

Recorder(s): Kat Benjamin 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: 12:58 pm – Marge Dodge
2. Public Invitation to Speak per the Brown Act: None
3. Assessment Survey of Board Members – Determining Willingness and Ability to Serve
DISCUSSION Survey results were reviewed.  Members who answered “no” or “maybe” for 

their willingness to continue to serve were identified and members were 
assigned to talk to these individuals. 

CONCLUSION 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 
4. Proposed 2018-2019 Board of Directors Slate
DISCUSSION After committee discussion, Marge Dodge called for a motion and a second to 

approve the slate of officers and renewal of Board of Director members for the 
2018-2019 slate. 

CONCLUSION Moved by Donna Jean Darby to approve the slate of officers and renewal of 
Board of Director members for the 2018-2019 slate.  Jane Saltonstall seconded 
the motion.  There was no opposition.  The motion passed. 

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE 

DEADLINE 

NONE 
5. Approval of Renewals of Directors
DISCUSSION After committee discussion, Marge Dodge called for a motion and a second to 

approve additional renewals of 2018-2019 Board of Director members if they 
indicate a willingness to serve and fulfill the financial and attendance 
obligations. 

CONCLUSION Moved by Jane Saltonstall to approve additional renewals of 2018-2019 Board 
of Director members if they indicate a willingness to serve and fulfill the 
financial and attendance obligations.  Peggy Cravens seconded the motion. 
There was no opposition.  The motion passed. 

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE 

DEADLINE 

NONE 
6. New Business
DISCUSSION None 
CONCLUSION None 

Page 14



FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE 

DEADLINE 

NONE 
7. Adjournment. Marge Dodge adjourned the meeting at 2:29 PM.
CONCLUSION 

Page 15



Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

MINUTES FOR April 18, 2018 3:30pm Foundation Board Room 
Voting Members 
Present:  
Quorum(2) 

Bob Archer, Vern Kozlen 

Voting Members) 
 Absent: 

Brian Holcombe, Suz Hunt, Mark Nickerson, Diane Rubin, 

Non-Voting 
Members Present: 

John Ramont 

Staff /Guest 
Present: 

Rod Olea – First Republic, John Mosser, Kirstien Renna, Liz Chambers, Peter 
Sturgeon 

Recorder(s): Kippy Laflame 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order - Committee Vice Chair Vern Kozlen called the meeting to order at 3:30PM.
2. Public Invitation to Speak per the Brown Act: None
3. First Republic Private Wealth Management Report – Rod Olea

DISCUSSION 
Mr. Olea reviewed the portfolio, the goals and objectives. 
As of March 31, 2018 the account is tracking better than the benchmark. 

CONCLUSION NONE 

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE 

DEADLINE 

Monthly accounting of gains and losses Kirstien Renna 
4. March 2018  -  Kirstien Renna, Foundation Accountant
DISCUSSION The summary report for March 2018 was reviewed Ms. Renna.  

RECAP OF OPERATING RESULTS FOR THE MONTH ENDED: MARCH 2018 

 Revenues:
March 2018 
Revenues 

YTD Revenues 

Fundraising Revenues $ 237,527 $ 1,757,457 
Investment Revenues $   81,144 $    777,189 
Total Revenues: $ 318,671 $2,534,646 

Page 16



 Noteworthy:
Revenues are tracking above the current budget by approx. $200,000.  This
includes:

• Scholarship donations year to date are up $123,000 over the
prior year.

• Donations year to date are up approximately $70,000 over
the prior year.

• Expenditures for the month of March were $312,344
o Noteworthy:

 Expenditures in the month of March included Scholarships to
students in the amount of $207,112 and Contributions to the
College in the amount of $25,306.

 Due to timing of invoicing from the College expenditures do
not include salaries for the month of March.

• Expenditures YTD are $1,892,101
o Noteworthy:

 Expenditures YTD are tracking under budget by $277,682.
 The Foundation has paid approximately $631,000 in

Scholarships YTD.
 In addition, the Foundation has paid approximately $282,000 in

Contributions to the College & other College support.

• Net Income prior to Investment Activities was $6,327 for the month and
$642,545 YTD

• Investment Activities for the month of March were $(188,318) and YTD
totaled $832,142.

• YTD the Net Increase is $1,474,687.

The Finance Committee reviewed the Statement of Financial Position.  As of 
March 31, 2018 the Total Liabilities and Net Assets are $32,305,239.  The totals by 
restrictions are as follows:  

• Unrestricted Fund is $3,019,473
• Temporarily Restricted Funds $9,908,227
• Permanently Restricted is $19,377,539

In addition the Finance Committee reviewed the special event revenues & 
expenditures for YTD Ending 03/31/2018. 

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE 

DEADLINE 

NONE 
4. 2018-2019 Budget – Kirstien Renna, Foundation Accountant
DISCUSSION The budget for FY 2018-1019 was presented and reviewed by the committee. 

Several key goals are built into the proposed budget  
 Supporting Alumni Engagement Programming
 Developing new relationships and partnerships in Palm Springs, Indio and

East Valley

Page 17



 Investing in new fundraising initiatives
To accomplish several independent contractors will be hired to grow revenues 
from: 
 Annual giving, which includes: Alumni giving, faculty and staff campaign,

Giving Tuesday Initiative and retiree giving.
 Leadership giving program includes Part-time contractors to work with

Peter Sturgeon to solicit 1,400 tour participants.
 Major gifts which includes Pledge, scholarships, space naming

opportunities
 Business Giving – to solicit vendors, workforce partners, and business

engagement in Palm Springs and East Valley.
CONCLUSION Bob Archer made motion to approve the 2018-2019 Foundation budget as 

presented. Vern Kozlen seconded the motion. Bob Archer called for a voice vote. 
The motion was unanimously approved. 

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PEOPLE 
RESPONSIBLE 

DEADLINE 

NONE 
4. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 4:57pm.

Page 18



March 31, 2018

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Page 19



C
ol

le
ge

 o
f t

he
 D

es
er

t F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

  
Ap

ri
l 1

8,
 2

01
8 

FI
R

ST
 R

EP
U

B
LI

C
 F

IX
ED

 IN
C

O
M

E 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 

Page 20



/  
 It

’s 
a 

pr
iv

ile
ge

 to
 s

er
ve

 y
ou

®
 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

PA
R

A
M

ET
ER

S 
A

N
D

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 

IN
V

E
ST

M
E

N
T

 P
A

R
A

M
E

T
E

R
S 

 
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t G

oa
ls

 
&

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

 

 •
  C

ap
ita

l p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
•

  T
ot

al
 re

tu
rn

 
•

  L
iq

ui
di

ty
 

 
B

en
ch

m
ar

k  
•

M
er

ril
l L

yn
ch

 C
or

po
ra

te
 &

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t I

nd
ex

, 1
-5

 y
rs

 

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
P a

ra
m

et
er

s  

•
Ta

rg
et

 ta
xa

bl
e 

se
cu

rit
ie

s 
•

Av
er

ag
e 

po
rtf

ol
io

 m
at

ur
ity

 o
f 3

 y
ea

rs
 

•
In

di
vi

du
al

 s
ec

ur
ity

 m
at

ur
ity

 m
ax

 o
f 5

 y
ea

rs
 

•
H

ol
d 

to
 m

at
ur

ity
 p

or
tfo

lio
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 (g

ro
ss

 o
f f

ee
s e

nd
in

g 
M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
01

8)
 

3-
m

on
th

 
Y

TD
 

Si
nc

e 
In

ce
pt

io
n*

 

A
cc

ou
nt

 
-0

.2
9%

 
-0

.2
9%

 
-0

.1
3%

 

M
L 

1-
5 

Ye
ar

 C
or

p 
&

 G
ov

t I
nd

ex
 

-0
.4

9%
 

-0
.4

9%
 

-0
.5

0%
 

* 
A

cc
ou

nt
 in

ce
pt

ed
  1

1/
20

/1
7.

 

Page 21



/  
 It

’s 
a 

pr
iv

ile
ge

 to
 s

er
ve

 y
ou

®
 

FI
X

ED
 IN

C
O

M
E 

A
N

A
LY

TI
C

S 

1 
Es

tim
at

ed
 a

nn
ua

l i
nc

om
e 

fro
m

 c
ur

re
nt

 fi
xe

d 
in

co
m

e 
ho

ld
in

gs
. S

ub
je

ct
 to

 c
ha

ng
e.

 
2 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
yi

el
d 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 y

ie
ld

-to
-w

or
st

. 
So

ur
ce

: F
irs

t R
ep

ub
lic

 In
ve

st
m

en
t M

an
ag

em
en

t 4
/3

/1
8.

 

  
Po

rt
fo

lio
 

Po
rt

fo
lio

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 
$1

1,
66

9,
16

8 
 

Es
tim

at
ed

 A
nn

ua
l I

nc
om

e1  
$2

76
,5

14
 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
D

ur
at

io
n 

1.
81

 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
M

at
ur

ity
 (y

rs
) 

2.
52

 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e Y
ie

ld
2  

2.
77

%
 

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e Y
ie

ld
  

2.
34

%
 

Av
er

ag
e 

C
re

di
t R

at
in

g 
A

a3
/A

A
- 

Page 22



/  
 It

’s 
a 

pr
iv

ile
ge

 to
 s

er
ve

 y
ou

®
 

A
G

Y
 

4.
3%

 
C

A
SH

 
0.

1%
 FI

N
 

44
.2

%
 

IN
D

 
51

.4
%

 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

H
O

LD
IN

G
S 

B
Y

 S
EC

TO
R

 

So
ur

ce
: F

irs
t R

ep
ub

lic
 In

ve
st

m
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t 4

/3
/1

8.
 

0.
1%

 

0.
4%

 

0.
4%

 

1.
1%

 

4.
2%

 

4.
3%

 

4.
7%

 

6.
9%

 

7.
1%

 11
.3

%
 

15
.4

%
 

44
.1

%
 

0%
10

%
20

%
30

%
40

%
50

%

C
as

h
R

et
ai

l
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

M
ac

hi
ne

ry
C

on
su

m
er

 P
ro

du
ct

s
B

ev
er

ag
e/

B
ot

tli
ng

G
ov

er
nm

en
t

A
ut

o 
M

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
Ph

ar
m

ac
eu

tic
al

s
En

er
gy

-I
nt

eg
ra

te
d

El
ec

tro
ni

cs
B

an
k

Se
ct

or
 B

re
ak

do
w

n 

Page 23



/  
 It

’s 
a 

pr
iv

ile
ge

 to
 s

er
ve

 y
ou

®
 

C
R

ED
IT

, M
AT

U
R

IT
Y,

 &
 IS

SU
ER

 E
X

PO
SU

R
E 

So
ur

ce
: F

irs
t R

ep
ub

lic
 In

ve
st

m
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t 4

/3
/1

8.
 

A
 

67
.7

%
 

A
a 

 
30

.1
%

 

A
aa

 
2.

1%
 

C
as

h 
0.

1%
 

C
re

di
t Q

ua
lit

y 
(M

oo
dy

’s
) 

6.
5%

 

4.
9%

 

4.
8%

 

4.
7%

 

4.
7%

 

0%
10

%

R
oy

al
 B

k 
C

D
A

To
ta

l C
ap

ita
l

To
ro

nt
o 

D
om

in
io

n 
B

an
k

O
ra

cl
e 

C
or

p

To
yo

ta
 M

ot
or

 C
re

di
t C

or
p

To
p 

Is
su

er
 E

xp
os

ur
e 

0.1% 

14.2% 

49.3% 

36.4% 

0%10
%

20
%

30
%

40
%

50
%

C
as

h
0 

< 
1

1 
< 

3
3 

< 
5

E
ff

ec
tiv

e 
M

at
ur

ity
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

(in
 y

ea
rs

) 

Page 24



/  
 It

’s 
a 

pr
iv

ile
ge

 to
 s

er
ve

 y
ou

®
 

FI
X

ED
 IN

C
O

M
E 

H
O

LD
IN

G
S 

So
ur

ce
: F

irs
t R

ep
ub

lic
 In

ve
st

m
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t 4

/3
/1

8.
 

Page 25



/  
 It

’s 
a 

pr
iv

ile
ge

 to
 s

er
ve

 y
ou

®
 

TH
E 

FI
N

E 
PR

IN
T 

 

Fi
rs

t R
ep

ub
lic

 P
riv

at
e 

W
ea

lth
 M

an
ag

em
en

t e
nc

om
pa

ss
es

 F
irs

t R
ep

ub
lic

 In
ve

st
m

en
t M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
In

c.
 (“

FR
IM

”)
, a

n 
SE

C
-re

gi
st

er
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

ad
vi

so
r, 

Fi
rs

t R
ep

ub
lic

 S
ec

ur
iti

es
 C

om
pa

ny
, L

LC
 (“

FR
SC

”)
, M

em
be

r F
IN

R
A

/S
IP

C
, F

irs
t R

ep
ub

lic
 T

ru
st

 C
om

pa
ny

 (“
FR

TC
”)

 a
nd

 F
irs

t 
R

ep
ub

lic
 T

ru
st

 C
om

pa
ny

 o
f D

el
aw

ar
e 

LL
C

 (“
FR

TC
-D

E”
). 

 

Th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t i
s f

or
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

nl
y 

an
d 

is
 n

ot
 in

te
nd

ed
 a

s a
n 

of
fe

r o
r s

ol
ic

ita
tio

n,
 o

r a
s t

he
 b

as
is

 fo
r a

ny
 c

on
tra

ct
 to

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

 se
ll 

an
y 

se
cu

rit
y,

 o
r o

th
er

 in
st

ru
m

en
t, 

or
 to

 e
nt

er
 in

to
 o

r a
rr

an
ge

 a
ny

 ty
pe

 o
f t

ra
ns

ac
tio

n 
as

 a
 c

on
se

qu
en

ce
 o

f a
ny

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
he

re
in

.  

A
ll 

an
al

ys
es

 a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

io
ns

 d
ep

ic
te

d 
he

re
in

 a
re

 fo
r i

llu
str

at
io

n 
on

ly
, a

nd
 a

re
 n

ot
 in

te
nd

ed
 to

 b
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 o

f p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
r e

xp
ec

te
d 

re
su

lts
. T

he
 re

su
lts

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
by

 in
di

vi
du

al
 c

lie
nt

s w
ill

 v
ar

y 
an

d 
w

ill
 d

ep
en

d 
on

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f f

ac
to

rs
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

pr
ev

ai
lin

g 
di

vi
de

nd
 y

ie
ld

s, 
m

ar
ke

t 
liq

ui
di

ty
, i

nt
er

es
t r

at
e 

le
ve

ls
, m

ar
ke

t v
ol

at
ili

tie
s, 

an
d 

th
e 

cl
ie

nt
's 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
re

tu
rn

 a
nd

 ri
sk

 p
ar

am
et

er
s a

t t
he

 ti
m

e 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
is

 in
iti

at
ed

 a
nd

 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

te
rm

. P
as

t p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 is
 n

ot
 a

 g
ua

ra
nt

ee
 o

f f
ut

ur
e 

re
su

lts
. 

Th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
f a

n 
in

de
x 

is
 n

ot
 a

n 
ex

ac
t r

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 a
ny

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 in

ve
st

m
en

t, 
as

 o
ne

 c
an

no
t i

nv
es

t d
ire

ct
ly

 in
 a

n 
in

de
x.

 

In
ve

st
or

s s
ho

ul
d 

se
ek

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
dv

ic
e 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ne
ss

 o
f i

nv
es

tin
g 

in
 a

ny
 se

cu
rit

ie
s, 

ot
he

r i
nv

es
tm

en
t o

r i
nv

es
tm

en
t s

tra
te

gi
es

 
di

sc
us

se
d 

or
 re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

in
 th

is
 re

po
rt 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

at
 st

at
em

en
ts

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
fu

tu
re

 p
ro

sp
ec

ts
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

al
iz

ed
.  

A
lth

ou
gh

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

ob
ta

in
ed

 fr
om

 so
ur

ce
s b

el
ie

ve
d 

to
 b

e 
re

lia
bl

e,
 w

e 
do

 n
ot

 g
ua

ra
nt

ee
 it

s a
cc

ur
ac

y,
 c

om
pl

et
en

es
s 

or
 fa

irn
es

s, 
an

d 
it 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

lie
d 

up
on

 a
s s

uc
h.

 T
hi

s d
oc

um
en

t m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
 o

r c
irc

ul
at

ed
 w

ith
ou

t o
ur

 w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
ity

.  

      

Page 26



Fi
rs

t R
ep

ub
lic

 P
riv

at
e 

W
ea

lth
 M

an
ag

em
en

t i
nc

lu
de

s 
Fi

rs
t R

ep
ub

lic
 T

ru
st

 C
om

pa
ny

;  
Fi

rs
t R

ep
ub

lic
 T

ru
st

 C
om

pa
ny

 o
f D

el
aw

ar
e 

LL
C

; F
irs

t R
ep

ub
lic

 In
ve

st
m

en
t M

an
ag

em
en

t I
nc

., 
 

an
 S

EC
 R

eg
is

te
re

d 
In

ve
st

m
en

t A
dv

is
or

; a
nd

 F
irs

t R
ep

ub
lic

 S
ec

ur
iti

es
 C

om
pa

ny
, L

LC
, M

em
be

r F
IN

R
A 

/ S
IP

C
. 

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t, 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

an
d 

Ad
vi

so
ry

 P
ro

du
ct

s 
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 N

ot
 F

D
IC

 In
su

re
d,

 N
ot

 G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d,

 a
nd

 M
ay

 L
os

e 
Va

lu
e.

 

Fi
rs

t R
ep

ub
lic

 P
riv

at
e 

W
ea

lth
 M

an
ag

em
en

t i
nc

lu
de

s 
Fi

rs
t R

ep
ub

lic
 T

ru
st

 C
om

pa
ny

;  
Fi

rs
t R

ep
ub

lic
 T

ru
st

 C
om

pa
ny

 o
f D

el
aw

ar
e 

LL
C

; F
irs

t R
ep

ub
lic

 In
ve

st
m

en
t M

an
ag

em
en

t I
nc

., 
 

an
 S

EC
 R

eg
is

te
re

d 
In

ve
st

m
en

t A
dv

is
or

; a
nd

 F
irs

t R
ep

ub
lic

 S
ec

ur
iti

es
 C

om
pa

ny
, L

LC
, M

em
be

r F
IN

R
A 

/ S
IP

C
. 

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t, 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

an
d 

Ad
vi

so
ry

 P
ro

du
ct

s 
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 N

ot
 F

D
IC

 In
su

re
d,

 N
ot

 G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d,

 a
nd

 M
ay

 L
os

e 
Va

lu
e.

 

Page 27



 
 

                   NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
RECAP OF OPERATING RESULTS FOR THE MONTH ENDED: MARCH 2018 
 

• Revenues: 
 March 2018 

Revenues 
YTD Revenues 

Fundraising Revenues $ 237,527 $ 1,757,457 
Investment Revenues $   81,144 $    777,189 
Total Revenues: $ 318,671 $2,534,646 
o Noteworthy: 

 Revenues are tracking above the current budget by approx. $200,000.  This 
includes:  
 Scholarship donations year to date are up $123,000 over the prior year 
 Donations year to date are up approximately $70,000 over the prior year  

 
• Expenditures for the month of March were $312,344 

o Noteworthy:  
 Expenditures in the month of March included Scholarships to students in the 

amount of $207,112 and Contributions to the College in the amount of 
$25,306 

 Due to timing of invoicing from the College expenditures do not include 
salaries for the month of March   

• Expenditures YTD are $1,892,101 
o Noteworthy: 

 Expenditures YTD are tracking under budget by $277,682 
 The Foundation has paid approximately $631,000 in Scholarships YTD 
 In addition, the Foundation has paid approximately $282,000 in Contributions 

to the College & other College support 
 
• Net Income prior to Investment Activities was $6,327 for the month and $642,545 YTD 
 
• Investment Activities for the month of March were $(188,318) and YTD totaled $832,142 
 
• YTD the Net Increase is $1,474,687 
 

 For full details of monthly financials, please see Board packet 

Page 28



Endowed Asset Funds

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted

Fund Fund Fund 2017-18 2016-17

ASSETS
1   Cash and cash equivalents 2,319,011$    (688,390)$         -$                     1,630,621$      5,110,500$     
2   Investments 500,000         10,231,754        19,010,994           29,742,748      24,539,694     
3   Pledges receivable 143,067         135,712            29,996                 308,775           444,028         
4 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -               -                   -                      -                  -                
5   Accounts Receivable 9,140            700                   -                      9,840              1,860             
6   Funds held at College 5,000            -                   -                      5,000              5,000             
7   Accrued interest receivable 33,194          33,241              -                      66,435             54,016           
8   Accrued assets 2,500            -                   -                      2,500              -                
9   Property and equipment, net 7,562            -                   -                      7,562              11,088           

10   FCCC - Scholarship Endowment -               52,252              336,549                388,801           363,013         
11   Split interest agreements -               142,957            -                      142,957           134,590         

TOTAL ASSETS 3,019,473$    9,908,227$        19,377,539$         32,305,239$     30,663,789$   

LIABILITIES
12   Accounts payable 22,388          27,421              -                          49,809             231,558         
13   Deferred Contributions (3,010.79)      -                   -                      (3,010.79)         (2,142)           
14   Accrued liabilities 49,803          -                   -                      49,803             73,897           

     TOTAL LIABILITIES 69,180$         27,421$            -$                        96,601$           303,313$       

NET ASSETS, beginning 
  Unrestricted:

15      Undesignated 1,590,356      -                   -                      1,590,356        254,120         
16      Board designated 500,000         -                   -                      500,000           500,000         
17   Temporarily restricted -               9,266,056          -                      9,266,056        8,496,919      
18   Permanently restricted -               -                   19,377,539           19,377,539      18,840,936     

      TOTAL NET ASSETS, beginning 2,090,356$    9,266,056$        19,377,539$         30,733,951$     28,091,975$   
19   Net Activity 859,937         614,750            -                      1,474,687        2,268,500      

      NET ASSETS 2,950,293$    9,880,806$        19,377,539$         32,208,638$     30,360,475$   

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 3,019,473$    9,908,227$        19,377,539$         32,305,239$     30,663,789$   

Totals
(Memorandum Only)

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION , MARCH 31, 2018

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR MARCH 31, 2017

Operating & Restricted Asset Funds

Page 29



Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r 

M
on

th
 

E
nd

in
g

PR
IO

R
 Y

T
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

 Y
E

A
R

 
B

U
D

G
E

T

A
L

L
 F

U
N

D
S

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
3/

31
/2

01
7

A
L

L
 F

U
N

D
S

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
3/

31
/2

01
7

20
17

/1
8

(1
/1

2 
O

F 
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t )

(9
/1

2 
O

F 
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t )

O
PE

R
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 / 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 &

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

SU
PP

O
R

T

O
PE

R
A

T
IN

G
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

In
te

re
st

 
45

,6
74

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

48
,3

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,6
59

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

,7
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

45
8,

72
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

43
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
23

,7
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
42

6,
83

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

58
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
s (

M
on

th
ly

)
31

,9
27

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

32
,5

83
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(6

56
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

,7
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

29
2,

40
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

29
3,

25
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(8

46
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
5,

44
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
39

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
G

ift
 F

ee
s (

M
on

th
ly

)
3,

54
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
12

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
41

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

26
,0

62
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
,1

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,0
63

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

-K
in

d 
R

ev
en

ue
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

66
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

(5
,6

67
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

1,
00

0)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
68

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
O

T
A

L
 O

PE
R

A
T

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
81

,1
44

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

89
,7

08
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(8

,5
64

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
88

,4
58

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

77
7,

18
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

80
7,

37
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

0,
18

6)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
2,

27
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

07
6,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

O
PE

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S 
- A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

G
en

er
al

39
,1

43
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
44

,8
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
69

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
39

,4
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

37
2,

23
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

40
3,

51
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
31

,2
77

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

2,
84

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

53
8,

02
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Sa
la

ri
es

 &
 B

en
ef

its
 (O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Po
rt

io
n)

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

51
,2

71
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
51

,2
71

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

56
,8

59
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

2,
20

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
46

1,
44

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

99
,2

35
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

47
0,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
61

5,
25

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s &

 M
ai

ne
na

nc
e

2,
50

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

20
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
70

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
69

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,9

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

64
,8

21
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
48

,8
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

,5
71

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

86
,4

28
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
de

pe
nd

en
t C

on
tr

ac
to

rs
1,

44
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
54

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

09
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
60

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

31
,8

87
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

,2
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

,1
98

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

42
,5

16
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
ar

ke
tin

g
12

,6
28

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,3

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

72
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

17
,1

22
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
85

,8
51

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

8,
15

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

52
,2

99
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
9,

55
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

4,
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 to
 C

ol
le

ge
23

2,
41

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

91
,8

92
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(1

40
,5

26
)

$ 
   

   
   

33
,4

52
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
88

5,
84

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
82

7,
02

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
8,

82
4)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

18
3,

12
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
10

2,
70

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
O

T
A

L
 O

PE
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

28
8,

13
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

4,
09

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

(7
4,

04
4)

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

7,
55

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
73

1,
72

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
92

6,
83

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

5,
11

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

30
5,

68
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
56

9,
11

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
PE

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

U
R

PL
U

S 
(D

E
FI

C
IT

)
(2

06
,9

94
)

$ 
   

   
   

(1
24

,3
85

)
$ 

   
   

   
(8

2,
60

9)
$ 

   
   

   
  

(5
9,

10
1)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(9

54
,5

38
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,1

19
,4

64
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
25

,2
98

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,5
53

,4
07

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,4
92

,6
19

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

FU
N

D
R

A
IS

IN
G

 

FU
N

D
R

A
IS

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
D

on
at

io
ns

/G
ift

s/
G

ra
nt

s
11

7,
73

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
0,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
7,

23
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

99
,1

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

13
1,

58
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
99

4,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
7,

08
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
05

4,
30

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

32
6,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
M

aj
or

 G
ift

s
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

(1
2,

50
0)

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
12

,5
00

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

3,
11

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
17

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

(1
4,

38
5)

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,0
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
7,

93
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

15
7,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,4
37

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

5,
53

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Sp
ec

ia
l E

ve
nt

s (
N

et
)

11
6,

67
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
29

,0
45

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

87
,6

31
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
27

,1
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

44
7,

93
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

26
1,

40
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

6,
52

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
56

0,
51

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

34
8,

54
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
O

T
A

L
 F

U
N

D
R

A
IS

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
:

23
7,

52
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

9,
54

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

67
,9

82
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

7,
37

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
75

7,
45

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
52

5,
90

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
23

1,
54

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

81
0,

35
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
03

4,
54

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

FU
N

D
R

A
IS

IN
G

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

D
on

or
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

6,
02

1
$ 

   
   

   
3,

65
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,3

64
)

$ 
   

   
  

3,
11

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

,7
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
32

,9
14

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,1

15
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
,0

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
43

,8
85

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

la
ri

es
 &

 B
en

ef
its

 (F
un

dr
ai

sin
g 

 P
or

tio
n)

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

74
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
74

0
$ 

   
   

   
5,

21
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

31
,9

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

42
,6

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,7
28

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
42

,6
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

56
,8

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
de

pe
nd

en
t C

on
tr

ac
to

rs
13

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

15
,0

84
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

08
4

$ 
   

   
   

19
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
93

,9
91

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

5,
75

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

41
,7

64
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
0,

57
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
1,

00
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

3,
70

0
$ 

   
   

   
2,

19
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,5

04
)

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

,7
66

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,9

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
64

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
,3

54
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
(F

un
dr

ai
sin

g 
Po

rt
io

n)
1,

48
5

$ 
   

   
   

1,
31

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
(1

69
)

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

70
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,8

52
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,8

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,0
02

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
92

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
O

T
A

L
 F

U
N

D
R

A
IS

IN
G

/P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S:
24

,2
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

26
,9

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

78
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

30
,5

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

0,
37

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
24

2,
94

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

82
,5

69
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
5,

85
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

3,
92

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

FU
N

D
R

A
IS

IN
G

 S
U

R
PL

U
S 

(D
E

FI
C

IT
)

21
3,

32
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

2,
55

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

65
,1

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

6,
84

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
59

7,
08

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
28

2,
96

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

8,
98

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

62
4,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
71

0,
61

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

BU
D

G
ET

 F
Y

 2
01

7/
18

81
,1

44
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
89

,7
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

(8
,5

64
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

88
,4

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
77

7,
18

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
80

7,
37

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
0,

18
6)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
75

2,
27

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
07

6,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

FU
N

D
R

A
IS

IN
G

 R
EV

EN
U

E 
BU

D
G

ET
 F

Y
 2

01
7/

18
23

7,
52

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
9,

54
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
67

,9
82

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
7,

37
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

75
7,

45
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

52
5,

90
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
1,

54
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
81

0,
35

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

03
4,

54
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

T
O

T
A

L
 2

01
7/

18
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 B
U

D
G

E
T

:
31

8,
67

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
9,

25
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
59

,4
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

22
5,

83
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

53
4,

64
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

33
3,

28
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
1,

36
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
56

2,
63

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

11
1,

04
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

BU
D

G
ET

 F
Y

 2
01

7/
18

28
8,

13
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

4,
09

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

(7
4,

04
4)

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

7,
55

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
73

1,
72

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
92

6,
83

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

5,
11

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

30
5,

68
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
56

9,
11

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

FU
N

D
R

A
IS

IN
G

 E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E 
 B

U
D

G
ET

 F
Y

 2
01

7/
18

24
,2

06
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
26

,9
94

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
78

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
30

,5
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
0,

37
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

24
2,

94
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

,5
69

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

5,
85

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
3,

92
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
O

T
A

L
 2

01
7/

18
 E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

 B
U

D
G

E
T

:
31

2,
34

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
1,

08
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
(7

1,
25

7)
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
8,

09
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

89
2,

10
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

16
9,

78
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
7,

68
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
49

1,
54

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

89
3,

04
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

N
E

T
 S

U
R

PL
U

S 
(D

E
FI

C
IT

) B
E

FO
R

E
 IN

V
E

ST
M

E
N

T
 

A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

6,
32

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
18

,1
67

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

(1
7,

41
5)

$ 
   

   
   

  
47

,7
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

64
2,

54
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

16
3,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(7

6,
31

8)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
07

1,
09

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
21

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

ve
st

m
en

t A
ct

iv
iti

es
(1

88
,3

18
)

$ 
   

   
   

18
,1

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
72

,7
11

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

83
2,

14
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

16
3,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

19
7,

40
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
E

T
 S

U
R

PL
U

S 
(D

E
FI

C
IT

)
(1

81
,9

91
)

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
7,

41
5)

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

0,
45

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
47

4,
68

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

6,
31

8)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
26

8,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

ST
AT

EM
EN

T 
OF

 A
CT

IV
IT

IE
S 

(IN
CO

ME
 S

TA
TE

ME
NT

) 
FO

R
 C

U
R

R
E

N
T

 M
O

N
T

H
 E

N
D

E
D

 0
3/

31
/1

8 
&

 Y
T

D

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 M

O
N

T
H

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

3/
31

/2
01

8
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E

Page 30



Revenues Expenditures
Current YTD 

Ending 03/31/18

FY 17/18       
Annual 
Budget

Variance 
%

Prior Year 
Month Ending 

03/31/17

Balances:
               Spring Luncheon -105
                  Donations 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 

Special Events Inco 6,380.00 0.00 6,380.00 10,500.00 
                  Scholarship Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Marketing 0.00 (998.75) (998.75)
Printing/Design/Gr 0.00 (730.07) (730.07) (1,002.99)
Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00 (60.36)

                  Special Event Expenses 0.00 (500.00) (500.00) 0.00 
               Total Spring Luncheon 6,480.00 (2,228.82) 4,251.18 15,000.00 28.34% 9,436.65 

Holiday Luncheon - 119
                 Special Events Income 9,235.00 0.00 9,235.00 0.00 
                 Special Events Expenses 0.00 (4,691.43) 0.00 0.00 

 Marketing Expenses 0.00 (2,465.00)
                 Printing Design/Graphics 0.00 (818.47) (818.47) 0.00 

Total Holiday Luncheon 9,235.00 (7,974.90) 1,260.10 0.00 0.00% 0.00 

               FALL  LUNCHEON - 101
                 Special Events Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,590.00 
                 Special Events Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,640.00)
                 Printing/Design/Graphics 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,356.98)

TOTAL FALL LUNCHEON 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00% 1,593.02 

Coeta Barker Tea - 164
                 Special Events Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
                 Special Events Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Marketing 0.00 (680.00) (680.00) 0.00 
                 Printing Design/Graphics 0.00 (140.09) (140.09) 0.00 

              Total Coeta Barker Tea 0.00 (820.09) (820.09) 5,000.00 -16.40% 0.00 

               Citizen of Distinction - 181
                  Special Event Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 224,318.05 
                  Special Event Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 (26,152.42)
                  Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,108.00 

Scholarship Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,900.00 
Auxiliary Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 (552.50)

                  Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00 (81.65)
Marketing 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,160.25)
Independent Contractors 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Office Supplies - Auxiliary 0.00 0.00 0.00 (75.00)

                  Printing/Design/Graphics 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,463.15)
                  Recognition 0.00 0.00 0.00 (334.80)
               Total Citizen of Distinction 0.00 0.00 0.00 155,000.00 0.00% 237,506.28 

               Stepping Out for COD - 190
                  Donations 73,750.00 0.00 73,750.00 2,330.00 
                  Special Event Income 473,900.00 0.00 473,900.00 401,925.00 
                  Special Event Expenses 0.00 (35,019.88) (35,019.88) (35,546.74)
                  Refunds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
                  Equipment Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
                  Postage 0.00 (2,761.92) (2,761.92) (1,714.46)
                  Printing/Design/Graphics 0.00 (7,985.83) (7,985.83) (5,244.64)
                  Clerk (Seasonal) - Student Worker 0.00 0.00 0.00 (24.00)
                  Office Supplies & Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Independent Contractors 0.00 (950.00) (950.00) (27,000.00)
                  Marketing 0.00 (24,851.84) (24,851.84) (36,060.88)
               Total Stepping Out for COD 547,650.00 (71,569.47) 476,080.53 300,000.00 158.69% 298,664.28 

               Presidents Circle Art Auction - 202
                  President's Circle Special Events Inco 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 
                  Special Event Expenses 0.00 (150.00) (150.00) 0.00 
       Total Presidents Circle Art Auction - 202 35,000.00 (150.00) 34,850.00 0.00 0.00 

      Total Balances:  $598,365.00  $(82,743.28)  $      515,621.72  $485,000.00 106.31%  $  547,200.23 

Page 31



Academic Angels Committee Meeting Minutes 
MINUTES FOR April 10, 2018 Time  9:00 AM Foundation Conference Room 
Members Present: Susan Linsk, Diane Denkler, Marge Barry, Cynthia Cottrell, Donna jean Darby, Roberta 

Duke, Erica Espinola, Nancy Harris, Suz Hunt, Linda Rider, Linda Weakley,  CJ 
Westrick,  

Members not 
Present: 

Sally Simonds, Rhonda Bader, Mindy Sensiba, Laura Silva 

Guest(s): Peter Sturgeon, Liz Chambers, Annebelle Nery Ph.D., John Mosser, Ph.D. 
Recorder: Kippy Laflame 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call  At 9:00 AM
2. Action Item(s)
3. Spring Luncheon Update – Roberta Duke – April 16th
DISCUSSION  Ninety-one attendees looking for 100.  The committee was asked to call

friends.
 The timeline was discussed in detail.
 Goal for new memberships is 10.

CONCLUSION 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
Pledge cards, name tags, membership applications Kippy Laflame 
4. Coeta Barker Reception – May 7, 2018
DISCUSSION Limit of the Carrus home is 70 max. Approx. 20 people so far have RSVP. 
CONCLUSION 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
NONE 
5. Potential Fundraiser Events
DISCUSSION There are two proposed events for 18-19 that were discussed: 

 Feb 16 or 24th 2019: HITS “Horses in the Sun” in Thermal.  Brunch in the VIP
tent and World Class Jumping ($100K cup). Linda Weakley was asked to co-
chair the event.

 Last week of November or first week of December 2018 “COD’s Got Talent”
dinner featuring talented COD staff, faculty and students.  Tim Bruneau, COD
faculty and program director for the Desert Chorale. Has a real eye for talent
and we feel he would be the perfect person to be the program director.

CONCLUSION Committee will work with Foundation Staff on next steps 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
HITS Facts or selling points Susan Linsk 

Explore Event Concept with Tim Bruneau Peter Sturgeon 

Propose COD’s Got Talent Concept, explore development of 
event budget and fund raising potential, dates, available staffing, 
and venue. 

Peter Sturgeon to 
bring to Foundation 
Executive Director. 

Page 32



6. Emergency Plan – Peter Sturgeon
DISCUSSION Peter Sturgeon went through the College’s Emergency Response Plan, in particular 

what to do if an active shooter is on campus and what to do in the event of an 
earthquake. 

CONCLUSION 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
Printed guides to be available at next meeting Kippy Laflame 
7. Emerging Student Needs - Food Cards and Textbooks – Dr. Annebelle Nery, VP Student Success
DICUSSION Our student services program is nationally recognized.  Any student that is low 

income, underprivileged, first generation, foster youth, veterans or special program; 
when they come to us they perform as well if not better than others.  When we look 
at students we find out that they have food insecurities, housing, transportation, and 
childcare issues. We build services that wrap around these needs as a mandatory on-
boarding process here at COD. An example would be: to deal with food ins we have 
food distribution (FIND) every 2nd Tuesday of the month.  We have 9 food pantries 
when they address their food needs they stay at college and succeed to the next 
level.  References for short term housing and one on one counselling.  Our students 
are only learning the credits that they need.  Our students increase their income 
brackets by two levels. A lot of these programs are covered by grants but there is still 
needs.  We are looking at a program this year that would institutionalize addressing 
food and textbook insecurities.  For $500 a food card can feed Full Time student for 
one semester and $500 can purchase student textbooks for one semester. 
The meal portion will loaded on the student ID card and a bookstore voucher will 
cover the textbook needs. 
We will get reports on the students that will be benefiting from the vouchers. 
There will be mentoring opportunities.  The program is being organized this summer 
and should be rolled out this fall. 

CONCLUSION Any questions for Dr. Nery can be sent to Dr. Mosser 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
Ask at the Spring luncheon will be geared to food and textbook 
insecurities 
8. Update from COD Board Meeting – Diane Denkler
DICUSSION  Observatory in Thermal.

 COD Friends of the Library sold over $3000 worth of books at $1/book.
 Campus tours are focusing on engaging country clubs. Seven out of nine

Tamarisk tourists became President Circle members
 Master Plan was presented at the last meeting.  Board will take pieces of the

plan that we can impact as a group. We will present in May or June to the
Angels.

 Alumni Director is being hired
 Kudos to Diane Gershowitz & Diane Rubin for the best Stepping Out yet.

CONCLUSION 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
NONE 
9. Old / New business
DICUSSION NONE 
CONCLUSION 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
NONE 

Page 33



9. Adjournment 11:00am
Next meeting May 8, 2018 at 9:00am

Page 34



President’s Circle Meeting Minutes 
MINUTES FOR April 11, 2018 2:00 PM Dawson Foundation Building 

Conference Room 
Members Present: Carol Bell Dean, Bill Chunowitz, Tom Minder, Joanne Mintz, Annette Novak 

Members Absent: Diane Denkler, Barbara Fromm, David Nola 
Staff Present: Peter Sturgeon, John Mosser, Ph.D., Kat Benjamin ( recorder) 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: 2:00 PM Carol Bell Dean
2. Public Invitation to Speak per the Brown Act: None
3. Campus Tours Update – Peter Sturgeon
DISCUSSION Peter Sturgeon provided an update on the Campus Tour Program.  He recently 

met with a group of Country Club Managers and plans to get them on a 
campus tour before school starts in the Fall. 

CONCLUSION NONE 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 
4. Stepping Out for COD – Peter Sturgeon
DISCUSSION Stepping Out for COD was a great fundraising success, especially due to the 

generous donations from the Greene Family and Donna MacMillan.  The event 
made over $652,000. 

CONCLUSION NONE 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 
5. President’s Circle Reception 04-17-18 – Carol Bell Dean
DISCUSSION Carol Bell Dean announced that this reception has been cancelled due to 

logistical circumstances and will be re-scheduled for the Fall. 
CONCLUSION NONE 

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE 

DEADLINE 

NONE 
6. Spring Play 05-04-18 – Carol Bell Dean
DISCUSSION Event is on track and invitations will go out soon.  Electronic invitations will be 

sent first, followed by a hard copy mailing.  Annette Novak volunteered to 
write personal messages on some of the invitations in order to encourage 
attendance.   

CONCLUSION It was decided that the event invitation will say the reception will consist of a 
“cocktail buffet” instead of “heavy hors d’oeuvres”. 

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE 

DEADLINE 

NONE 

Page 35



7. Fundraising
DISCUSSION Carol Bell Dean posed the question of whether or not the committee should 

think of new ideas for raising unrestricted funds.  Discussion ensued about 
possible fundraising ideas. Additional discussion ensued about ways to get 
donors more involved with the college, since many donors also want tangible 
ways to help the students. 

CONCLUSION Committee members will brainstorm new fundraising ideas and will discuss at 
the next meeting. 

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE 

DEADLINE 

Committee members suggested Foundation staff might talk 
with Dr. Annebelle Nery to learn more about student needs. 

Foundation Staff 

8. Old Business
DISCUSSION None. 
CONCLUSION None. 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 

9. New Business
DISCUSSION None. 
CONCLUSION None. 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 

10. Adjournment: Meeting was adjourned at 3:05 PM

DISCUSSION The next President’s Circle Committee Meeting will take place on May 9, 2018 
at 10:00 AM. 

CONCLUSION None. 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON 

RESPONSIBLE 
DEADLINE 

NONE 

Page 36



 
 

 

Stepping Out for COD Committee Meeting Minutes 
MINUTES FOR  March 7, 2018 Time  10:00 AM Foundation Conference Room  
Members Present: Diane Gershowitz, Diane Rubin, Bill Chunowitz, Dominic Shwe, Gale Hackshaw,  

Diane Denkler, Terri Ketover(via video), Norma Castaneda(via video), Toni 
Ackerman(via video) 

Members not Present: Renee Mayer, Margo Halperin, Norma Castaneda, Sherry Schor, Suz Hunt, 
Dominique Shwe 

Staff & Contractors: Peter Sturgeon, John Mosser, Tim O’Bayley 
Recorder: Diane Denkler 
 
AGENDA  
1. Call to Order/Roll Call  10:00 AM by Diane Gershowitz 
2. Public Invitation to speak per the Brown Act: None 
3. Update – Tim O’Bayley 
DISCUSSION  The Desert Sun had a quarter page ad in today’s paper.  The 

committee commented on the color which is very impactful.   
 TV spots have started on KESQ and KMIR, Today Show and 5 and 5-6 

News as well as Entertainment Tonight; all focused on our market 
 Everything is running on schedule: radio, TV and newspaper.   
 The McCallum included us in of their ads showing upcoming events. 
 Print ads in Desert Sun, Magazine and Outlook.  
 Everything is hitting now to be the most impactful for ticket sales.  
 Second postcard at mailing house for mailing today. 
 Eye on the Desert (CBS) interview with Peter, March 20 at 6:45pm 
 Tim O’Bayley will send the schedule of interviews. 
 Donor envelopes will be put in the program. 

 
CONCLUSION Discussed how to share the event on our Facebook 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
NONE   
3. Status of Solicitation 
DISCUSSION  Second solicitation ~ 80 have been sent to everyone who has not 

stepped up yet.  
 Committee members went through the list and will call those they feel 

comfortable. 
 Vendor list. 
 All sponsors need to be in by March 20th to make it to the program. 
 Tim to change the  

CONCLUSION  
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
BIGHORN CARES application should be in May Peter Sturgeon   
COD Vendor list will be called 
 

Peter and John   

 
 

Page 37



4. Pre-event Update at BIGHORN
DISCUSSION  Tim met with Joe De Novie and the Signature party people to walk

through the room.
 Logos and Stepping Out will be on the seven screens we will have our

logo and the Stepping Out. Approx. 80 people will be attending.
 Concern about chairs with only 40 chairs available. Diane requested

another 15 chairs to be added to the order.
 Tim will get the chocolate Cuban cigars and matches for the tabletops.
 The COD musicians are practicing and ready.
 Event drink, Cuba Libre, BH will put a sign on bar.

CONCLUSION 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
Sketch out the room set-up Tim O’Bayley 
5. Post Event in the Founders Room at the McCallum
DISCUSSION  Coffee, liqueurs and sweets will be offered in the Founders.  Approx.

9:45pm
CONCLUSION 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
NONE 
6. Stepping Out 2019 - March 20, 2019
DISCUSSION  Mitch Gershenfeld has approached David Burnham and Christina

Andreas for next year’s show.
 Should include in the program to get buzz going for next year.

CONCLUSION 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 

6. Adjournment 11:00am
Next meeting March 29, 2018 at 10:00am

Page 38



 
 

 

Stepping Out Committee Meeting Minutes 
MINUTES FOR  March 29, 2018 Time  10:00 AM Foundation Conference Room  
Members Present: Diane Gershowitz, Diane Rubin, Bill Chunowitz, Gale Hackshaw, Terri 

Ketover(via video) 
Members not Present: Diane Denkler, Renee Mayer, Margo Halperin, Norma Castaneda, Sherry Schor, 

Suz Hunt, Toni Ackerman 
Staff & Contractors: Tim O’Bayley, John Mosser, Liz Chambers, Peter Sturgeon 
Recorder: Kippy Laflame 
 
AGENDA  
1. Call to Order/Roll Call  10:00 AM by Diane Gershowitz 
2. Public Invitation to speak per the Brown Act: None 
3. Committee Chairs Word of Appreciation – Diane Gershowitz 
DISCUSSION Diane Gershowitz thanked the whole committee and her co-chair Diane Rubin 

for their hard work.  A special thanks to Diane Denkler for her great idea of 
inviting the $5K and up sponsors to the pre-event.  
There will be a post debrief meeting in April following the event. 

CONCLUSION  
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
NONE   
   
4. Pre-event Update at BIGHORN 
DISCUSSION  Peter Sturgeon met with the musicians and reviewed their set list.   

 We will try to get the one or two of the musicians to come down to the 
theater early to entertain the patrons. 

 Chocolates are on an UPS truck delivery will hopefully be today. 
 The ambassadors will be carrying the Maracas. 
 Tim showed the committee the 4 pages highlighting Lucie Arnaz and 

the show on the Desert Sun. 
 Committee members need name tags. 
 All tickets will be handed out to the sponsors as they come into 

BIGHORN clubhouse 
 There are now 3 vegetarian items that have been added to the buffet. 
 All the room set-up will be done by 5:00pm. The committee members 

should try and be there between 5:00pm and 7:30pm 
 Dr. Kinnamon will be acknowledging the committee and thanking the 

sponsors. 
 Dr. Kinnamon will be giving Lucie a dozen roses after her last song. 

 
CONCLUSION  
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS  PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
Name tags for Committee members at pre-event Kippy Laflame  
Marge Dodge needs photos for article in Desert Scene Kippy Laflame  
5.  Post Event in the Founders Room at the McCallum 

Page 39



DISCUSSION  House opens at 7.  All sponsor names will be showing on a Power Point 
loop.   

 The co-chairs open the show followed by the video with Lucie taking 
the show at 8:15pm.   

 No intermission at 9:30 the ambassadors need to be in place for 
handing out the chocolate cigars at all exits of the theater. 

 Co-Chairs, the Presenting, 60th Anniversary sponsors will be invited to 
the green room to meet and greet Lucie. Liz Chambers will be guiding 
them to the green room 

 All other sponsors will be waiting in the Founders room to meet and 
greet Lucie. 

CONCLUSION  
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
Remind sponsors to go to the Founders Room at the pre-event Diane Gershowitz and 

Rubin 
 

6.  Sales update 
DISCUSSION  Goal is $519,185 the sales at this point is $657,950 because of 

Generous support of Donna MacMillan and the Greene Family that 
came through as 60th Anniversary sponsors.  Sales are still coming in.  

 The Graduate sales doubled this year.  
 We still have great seats to sell. 

CONCLUSION  
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
Issues with the McCallum not forwarding to us.  They need to call 
Box Office 

Kippy Laflame  

7.  Campus Tours 
DISCUSSION  No sponsor has called but we will reach out to them after the show. 

Last tours are in May. 
CONCLUSION  
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
   
8.  Stepping Out 2019 
DISCUSSION  Next year is March 20th with David Burnham and Christine Andreas. 

 The date and the artist is in the program. 
 We should add their photos in the PowerPoint loop.  Tom Truhe or 

Childers office could have good photos on them. 
CONCLUSION  
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
   
9.  Follow up meeting: April 9, 2018 at 9:00am 
 
Meeting adjourned. 

 

Page 40



 
 

 

2018 Debrief  - Stepping Out Committee Meeting Minutes 
MINUTES FOR  April 9, 2018 Time  9:00 AM Foundation Conference Room  
Members Present: Diane Gershowitz, Diane Rubin, Toni Ackerman,  Gale Hackshaw, Terri 

Ketover(via video)  
Members not Present: Bill Chunowitz, Diane Denkler, Renee Mayer, Margo Halperin, Norma 

Castaneda, Sherry Schor, Suz Hunt, Dominique Shwe 
Staff: Tim O’Bayley, Liz Chambers, John Mosser, Peter Sturgeon 
Recorder: Kippy Laflame 
 
AGENDA  
1. Call to Order/Roll Call  9:00 AM by Diane Gershowitz 
2.  Public Invitation to speak per the Brown Act: None 
3. Debrief of Stepping Out 2018 
DISCUSSION Talent: 

 Lucie asked Diane Gershowitz if she could have a copy of the video as 
she thought it was the best Latin Roots show she had ever done. We 
never videotape the shows but it will be an item added to the 
negotiating of contracts in the future as it could be used for marketing 
and instructional uses. 

 The masterclass is being organized by Peter Sturgeon who will send 
dates to Tim O’Bayley to negotiate with Lucie. 

Video: 
 Everyone thought the video was good but too long.  Should be under 5 

minutes as most attention spans are so short. 
 Although the merging of the 60th Anniversary and our event was 

interesting it did not have the “hook” to get people to give.  The 
emotionally impactful student stories were missed. 

 We really need to start creating the message earlier, in the fall 
preferably. 

Welcome: 
 Both Diane Gershowitz and Diane Rubin did a super job.  The rap, 

written by Hal Gershowitz, was a hit. 
 Next year they would prefer a Lucite podium as the McCallum’s seemed 

to large 
Student participation and college co-operation: 
 The ambassadors should be more visible perhaps name tags, or a sash 

that would make them stand out more 
 The co-chairs should have seen the video before presenting it to the 

public. 
 The student musicians were fabulous.  The music is really needed at 

any pre-event as it sets the tone for the evening. 
Pre-party at venue and catering BIGHORN: 
 Kudos to Tim O’Bayley the room looked great 
 Food was good and abundant 

Page 41



 Mashed potato bar could have been presented differently. It was felt
that most people did not know what it was.

 We should have ambassadors at the pre-event to help with greeting
sponsors.

 Ticket distribution went well but we should have left a message on the
Foundation voice mail directing people to the Executive Director’s cell
phone in case of last minute questions.

 We should communicate with sponsors on a monthly basis to give them
updates.  Most come in months before the actual event and they forget
they have sponsored the event.

 There were not enough chairs and some people thought it was too long
to be standing.  Next year we will order chairs for 50% of whatever
number of attendees we are expecting. If we continue with hi-top
tables we should get some hi-top chairs to go with them.

Event honoree: 
 Diane Gershowitz raised the idea of adding an event Honoree as a way

to increase fund raising. The Committee enthusiastically endorsed the
idea. John Mosser will discuss the concept with President Kinnamon.

Succession: 
 Diane Gershowitz felt that a new face is needed as co-chair for next

year.  The committee felt that the Gershowitz and Rubin duo was
brilliant.

CONCLUSION 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
NONE 
4. Sales
DISCUSSION Goal last year was $468,545 with a gross event total of $488,235 which 

included the Schnitzer 3 year pledge of $150,000. 
This year our goal was $519, 185 with a gross event total of $689,175.  We are 
still processing payments and we will have statistics for the next meeting. 

CONCLUSION 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
Statistics comparison of 2017 to 2018 Kippy Laflame 
5. Sponsorship level
DISCUSSION  We should add a $2,500 level for next year.

 They would be asked to the pre-event.
 Liz Chambers suggested that we start soliciting sponsorships in

September or October.
 The presenting sponsorship should be at a higher level.
 What is our strategy to engage students and staff? As we see

availability we could create more positive goodwill with them by
offering tickets at a good pricing. Milestones can be set as we see how
the ticket sales are going and when we can offer

 Diane G. spoke to Mitch Gershenfeld and no contract had been signed
so far.

 Mitch has a season that he needs to fill.  He is not our agent perhaps
we can look at hiring one for next year to advocate for us.

Page 42



 We need to think 2-1/2 years ahead to get a better section of the
season.  February is the best time, mid-week. If we could have a static
event every year it could help in organizing.

 Monetizing the show.  We should find an underwriter for the
entertainer, the pre-event, the post-event, program ads.

 Engagement staff will help in reaching out to the business community.
 Corporate chair on the committee to help engage business community.
 After event publicity was very effective and Tim negotiated a great

price of $2700
 Another thank you ad will be appearing later in the month.

CONCLUSION 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
Reach out to Mitch to discuss contract for 2019 John Mosser 
6. Thank you notes
DISCUSSION  A generic thank you letter will be sent out that Peter and Kippy will

draft.
 The co-chairs will be coming to the office to hand write thank you notes

to all the sponsors.
 We will print a copy of the event photos so we can include in the TY

note.
 A special package will be sent out to Arlene Schnitzer and Donna

MacMillan as they were not able to make the show.
 We could do a Survey Monkey of 5 questions to get some indicator of

what our market is thinking.
 Liz Chambers suggested that the letters that are going to the

Roadrunner sponsorship include tickets to a Pollock Theater show.
 Picking a person to honor for next year.

CONCLUSION 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEADLINE 
Reach out to Mitch to discuss contract for 2019 John Mosser 
Involve the COD Institutional Research to create a Monkey Survey John Mosser 

6. Adjournment 11:00am
Next meeting May 10, 2018 at 10:00am

Page 43



2019 FISCAL YEAR FOUNDATION BUDGET 

FOUNDATION MISSION STATEMENT 
The Mission of the College of the Desert Foundation is to act as advocates for the College and to secure 

financial support enhancing the educational opportunities for all students. 

Focus of the 2019 Fiscal Year Budget 

This budget will enable the Foundation to better meet the expanding philanthropic needs 
of College of the Desert, continue our successful current programmatic initiatives and 
enhance the stewardship of existing funds and donors. 

Key Goals for the 2019 Fiscal Year Budget 

• Supporting Alumni Engagement Programming - Providing financial and programmatic
support for the emerging Alumni Engagement Program that will begin with the hiring of a New
Director of Alumni Engagement.

• Developing New Relationships and Partnerships in Palm Springs – Expanding the Foundation
staff to cultivate new relationships with civic, philanthropic and business leaders in Palm Springs.
Recruiting Foundation Board member candidates from Palm Springs. Developing new
partnerships with businesses in Palm Springs.

• Developing New Relationships and Partnerships in Indio and the East Valley – Expanding
Foundation staff to cultivate new relationships with civic, philanthropic and business leaders in
Indio and the East Valley. Recruiting Foundation Board member candidates from Indio and the
East Valley. Developing new partnerships with business in Indio and the East Valley.

• Investing in New Fund Raising Initiatives – As student enrollments expand the Foundation will
be called on to raise additional funding to support the growth in the Pledge Scholarship Program.
Additionally, new “participation level” giving opportunities will be needed as alumni donors and
employees are asked to begin to support the mission of the College.

What the FY2019 Budget will make Possible 

Adoption of the FY2019 Foundation Budget will make the following outcomes possible: 

• To financially support the start-up phase of the College’s Alumni Engagement Program.
• To fund activities to grow the alumni database of the College.
• To grow leadership level ($1,000+) unrestricted gifts by following up with the nearly 1,400

campus tour participants who have not yet been solicited for their first President’s Circle Gift.
• To establish an annual giving program to begin to solicit Alumni, Faculty & Staff, Retirees, and

Parents.

Page 44



• To create programs and activities to involve younger donors.
• To expand the marketing of popular planned gift initiatives such as IRA Rollover, Charitable Gift

Annuities, Donation of Appreciated Securities, Trust Gifts, Insurance Gifts, and Bequests.
• To ask major donors to support the growth in the Pledge Program Scholarships, along with

Building and Space Naming Opportunities.
• To provide for the solicitation of more regional businesses in Palm Springs, Indio and the Central

Coachella Valley.
• To generate an estimated $1,339,765 in New Fund Raising Revenue.

What will Contract staffing for these new initiatives cost? 

• Staffing for the proposed new contract fund raising positions is $391,520 in salary payments
and $176,000 in estimated Programmatic fund raising expenses ($567,520 total.)

What are the Potential Challenges of the Expanded Staffing in the Budget 

• It may take several months to recruit and engage new fund raising contractors.
• Not offering fringe benefits may prevent some qualified applications from pursuing these

positions.
• The lack of benefits could impact long-term retention of contractors.

Benefits of the Budget Plan 

• The Foundation will be better able to support the College’s Expanding Geographic Service
Region.

• New revenues streams will be established that have the potential to grow over time.
• The new initiatives will engage more donors.
• The new initiatives will create opportunities for younger donors.
• The new initiatives will provide a low-cost, low-risk method to establish the financial benefits of

creating fund raising programs currently not being pursued by the Foundation.
• Provide a financially conservative and low-risk method to grow fund raising revenue.
• Provide opportunities to better steward existing and new donors.

Budget Highlights: 

The 2019 Fiscal Year Foundation Budget seeks to address these exciting new opportunities for the 
College. This proposed budget will enable the Foundation to develop new community partnerships, 
establish new streams of philanthropic revenue, to enhance existing fund raising efforts, and better 
steward current donors.  The planned growth of College of the Desert in Palm Springs and Indio brings 
with it the need for expanded philanthropic funding for College programs –especially the Pledge 
Scholarship Program.  The launch of a new Alumni Engagement Program will also require development 
of the FR50 database and funding activities to help launch the new alumni program.  

The proposed budget seeks to support College of the Desert by growing revenues from the 
following sources: 

1. Annual Giving Program (Faculty & Staff Campaign, Retiree giving and Alumni
Giving), $50, $100, $250, $500

Page 45



2. Leadership Giving Program (Presidents Circle), $1,000, $2,500, $5,000
3. Major Gifts (Pledge Scholarships, Space naming opportunities),$50,000 or more
4. Business Fundraising Program (Expanded business and community partnerships at all

levels of funding).

Summary 

This budget will enable the Foundation to better meet the expanding philanthropic needs 
of College of the Desert, develop new philanthropic revenue streams and enhance the 
stewardship of existing funds and donors. 

Page 46



Foundation

CURRENT YEAR 
OPERATING 

BUDGET & YEAR 
END PROJECTION

Actuals Thru 
04/03/18

% of Current 
Budget

Proposed FY 18/19 
Operating Budget

% of  Budget 
Change vs. 
Prior Year 

Budget

REVENUES
Fundraising Revenues :

Annual Giving 466,000 389,340     83.5% 370,000 -20.6%

Leadership Giving 185,000 153,242     82.8% 400,000 116.2%

Business Engagement Giving - -             0.0% 250,000 100.0%

Major Gifts 150,000 - 0.0% 270,000 80.0%

Planned Giving 50,000 - 0.0% 750,000 1400.0%

Special Events Giving 479,235 530,435     110.7% 630,000 31.5%

Scholarship Donations 435,000 302,680     69.6% 360,000 -17.2%

Scholarship Pass-Thru Donations 300,000 289,276     96.4% 300,000 0.0%

Grants 100,000 27,000       27.0% 50,000 -50.0%
Fundraising Revenues 2,165,235            1,691,973  78.1% 3,380,000 56.1%

Investment/Other Revenues :

Investment Management Services 391,000 260,477     66.6% 395,000 1.0%

Gift Fee 37,500 22,520       60.1% 40,000 6.7%

In Kind Revenue 68,000 - 0.0% 68,000 0.0%

Interest/Dividends Income 580,000 413,048     71.2% 580,000 0.0%
Investment/Other Revenues 1,076,500            696,045     64.7% 1,083,000 0.6%

Total Combined Revenue 3,241,735            2,388,018  73.7% 4,463,000 37.7%

FY 17/18

 FY 18/19  COMBINED OPERATING BUDGET

Page 47



Foundation

CURRENT YEAR 
OPERATING 

BUDGET & YEAR 
END PROJECTION

Actuals Thru 
04/03/18

% of Current 
Budget

Proposed FY 18/19 
Operating Budget

% of  Budget 
Change vs. 
Prior Year 

Budget

FY 17/18

 FY 18/19  COMBINED OPERATING BUDGET

EXPENDITURES

Fundraising Expenses

Annual Giving - -             0.0% 25,000 100.0%

Leadership Giving 29,000 5,818         20.1% 24,000 -17.2%

Business Engagement - -             0.0% 5,000 100.0%

Major Gifts - -             0.0% 5,000 100.0%

Planned Giving 5,000 200            4.0% 17,000 240.0%

Capital Campaign 5,000 - 0.0% - -100.0%

Special Events Expenses 84,045 37,939       45.1% 100,000 19.0%

Total Fundraising Expenses: 123,045 43,957       35.7% 176,000 43.0%

General Operating Expenses

Alumni Database Development 25,000 - 0.0% 75,000 200.0%

Alumni Engagement - -             0.0% 15,000 100.0%

Auditor 15,000 8,160         54.4% 15,000 0.0%

Bad Debt 15,000 2,520         16.8% - -100.0%

Bank Charges 6,500 3,691         56.8% 6,500 0.0%

Board/Staff Training 5,000 906            18.1% 10,000 100.0%

Community Relations 10,000 7,251         72.5% 15,000 50.0%

Depreciation Expense 3,600 - 0.0% 2,300 -36.1%

Donor Cultivation 10,000 845            8.5% 15,000 50.0%

Donor Recognition 10,000 8,126         81.3% 15,000 50.0%

Donor/Scholarship Reception Expenses 8,000 5,341         66.8% 6,000 -25.0%

Equipment Lease 4,000 2,537         63.4% 4,000 0.0%

Furniture & Equipment 805 805            100.0% 1,000 24.2%

In Kind Expense 68,000 - 0.0% 68,000 0.0%

Page 48



Foundation

CURRENT YEAR 
OPERATING 

BUDGET & YEAR 
END PROJECTION

Actuals Thru 
04/03/18

% of Current 
Budget

Proposed FY 18/19 
Operating Budget

% of  Budget 
Change vs. 
Prior Year 

Budget

FY 17/18

 FY 18/19  COMBINED OPERATING BUDGET

Independent Contractors 30,000 7,000         23.3% 391,520 1205.1%

Insurance (Directors & Officers) 6,873 6,873         100.0% - -100.0%

Insurance (Foundation Liability) 555 555            100.0% 555 0.0%

Legal/Financial 2,516 - 0.0% 2,500 -0.6%

Marketing 462,806 196,857     42.5% 462,500 -0.1%

Membership Dues 3,000 2,710         90.3% 4,000 33.3%

Office Supplies & Equipment 15,000 8,847         59.0% 20,000 33.3%

Other Investment Expenses 55,000 33,613       61.1% 55,000 0.0%

Postage 6,500 3,847         59.2% 8,000 23.1%

Printing/Design/Graphics 20,000 10,724       53.6% 35,000 75.0%

Prospect Research/Screening Services - -             0.0% 50,000 100.0%

Refunds/Reimbursement of Expenses (120,000)              (94,206)      78.5% (100,000) -16.7%

Repairs/Maintenance 2,500 - 0.0% 1,725 -31.0%

Service Contracts 4,500 5,570         123.8% 6,500 44.4%

Staff Mileage Reimbursement 1,000 - 0.0% 1,000 0.0%

Staff Support 2,000 1,597         79.9% 4,000 100.0%

Subscriptions/Publications 500 446            89.2% 1,000 100.0%

Telephone 1,500 - 0.0% 1,500 0.0%

Travel 1,000 635            63.5% 2,000 100.0%

Wages & Benefits 697,135 394,139     56.5% 926,000 32.8%

Website Fees 1,200 1,200         100.0% 1,200 0.0%

Total Operating Expenses: 1,374,490            620,589     45.2% 2,121,800 54.4%

Page 49



Foundation

CURRENT YEAR 
OPERATING 

BUDGET & YEAR 
END PROJECTION

Actuals Thru 
04/03/18

% of Current 
Budget

Proposed FY 18/19 
Operating Budget

% of  Budget 
Change vs. 
Prior Year 

Budget

FY 17/18

 FY 18/19  COMBINED OPERATING BUDGET

Investment Expenses

Realized Gain/Loss - For Split Interest Agreeements 10,000 - 0.0% 10,000 0.0%

Investment Management Services 391,000 260,477     66.6% 395,000 1.0%

Gift Fees 37,500 22,520       60.1% 40,000 6.7%

Other Investment Expenses 163,000 99,541       61.1% 155,000 -4.9%

Investment Expenses: 601,500 382,538     63.6% 600,000 -0.2%

College Support Expenses

Contributions to the College 1,142,700            885,009     77.4% 1,565,200 37.0%

Total College Support Expenses: 1,142,700            885,009     77.4% 1,565,200 37.0%

Total Combined Expenditures 3,241,735            1,932,093  59.6% 4,463,000 37.7%

Page 50



Proposed Budget Revisions 

Page 51



Foundation

CURRENT YEAR 
OPERATING 

BUDGET & YEAR 
END PROJECTION

Actuals Thru 
04/03/18

% of Current 
Budget

Proposed FY 18/19 
Operating Budget

% of  Budget 
Change vs. 
Prior Year 

Budget

REVENUES
Fundraising Revenues :

Annual Giving 466,000 389,340     83.5% 600,000 28.8%

Leadership Giving 185,000 153,242     82.8% 400,000 116.2%

Business Engagement Giving - -             0.0% 200,000 100.0%

Major Gifts 150,000 - 0.0% 300,000 100.0%

Planned Giving 50,000 - 0.0% 250,000 400.0%

Special Events Giving 479,235 530,435     110.7% 630,000 31.5%

Scholarship Donations 435,000 302,680     69.6% 500,000 14.9%

Scholarship Pass-Thru Donations 300,000 289,276     96.4% 300,000 0.0%

Grants 100,000 27,000       27.0% 200,000 100.0%
Fundraising Revenues 2,165,235            1,691,973  78.1% 3,380,000 56.1%

Investment/Other Revenues :

Investment Management Services 391,000 260,477     66.6% 395,000 1.0%

Gift Fee 37,500 22,520       60.1% 40,000 6.7%

In Kind Revenue 68,000 - 0.0% 68,000 0.0%

Interest/Dividends Income 580,000 413,048     71.2% 580,000 0.0%
Investment/Other Revenues 1,076,500            696,045     64.7% 1,083,000 0.6%

Total Combined Revenue 3,241,735            2,388,018  73.7% 4,463,000 37.7%

*Budget includes an adjustment made after Finance Committee approval.
Staff is recommending revenue adjustment between programs.

FY 17/18

 FY 18/19  COMBINED OPERATING BUDGET

Page 52



2,670,000 

3,017,100 

3,530,007 

567,520 590,221 613,830 

 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

 3,000,000

 3,500,000

 4,000,000

Revenues
2018/19

Revenues
2019/20

Revenues
2020/21

Expenditures
2018/19

Expenditures
2019/20

Expenditures
2020/21

Three Year Fundraising Forecast

Page 53



2018-2019 Proposed Slate of Officers 
and Directors 

Page 54



2018-2019 Proposed Slate of Officers and Directors 

2018-2019 Officers 
Suz K. Hunt, President 

Bill Chunowitz, Vice-President 
Diane Rubin, Treasurer 

Christine Anderson, Ed.D., Secretary 

2018-2019 Board of Directors 
Christine Anderson, Ed.D. 

Bob Archer 
Jean Carrus 

Norma Castaneda 
Bill Chunowitz 
Peggy Cravens 

Donna Jean Darby 
Carol Bell Dean 
Diane Denkler 
Marge Dodge 

Barbara Fromm 
Diane Gershowitz 

James Greene 
Gale Hackshaw 
Brian Holcombe 

Suz Hunt 
Vern Kozlen 

Donna MacMillan 
Penny Mason 

Thomas Minder 
Joanne Mintz 

*Charles Monell, M.D.
Mark Nickerson

Diane Rubin 
Jane Saltonstall, Ed.D. 

Arlene Schnitzer 
Sally Simonds 

Dominique Shwe 
Aurora Wilson 

*Charles Monell, M.D., Parliamentarian

Page 55



IV: Old Business 

Foundation Board Discussion Groups 

Focusing on the Foundation’s Role in Supporting 

College of the Desert’s Goals in  

The Educational Master Plan 

April 25,  2018 

Page 56



Foundation Board  
Discussion Group Assignments 

Alumni Engagement Discussion Group 

Discussion Group Leader – Vern Kozlen 
Jean Carrus 
Donna Jean Darby 
Carol Bell Dean 
Diane Denkler 
Barbara Fromm 
Gale Hackshaw 
Chuck Monell 
John Ramont 
Sally Simonds 

Indio and East Valley Discussion Group 

Discussion Group Leader – Mark Nickerson 
Norma Castaneda 
Bill Chunowitz 
Marge Dodge 
Carl Farmer 
Jim Greene 
Brian Holcombe 
Joanne Mintz 
Diane Rubin 
Aurora Wilson 

Palm Springs Discussion Group 

Discussion Leader – Christine Anderson 
Bob Archer 
Peggy Cravens 
Diane Gershowitz 
Donna MacMillan 
Penny Mason 
Jane Saltonstall 
Dominique Swhe 
Bob Goodfriend 

Page 57



Directions for Discussion Groups: 

The Discussion Group Section of today’s board meeting is designed to  
encourage Foundation board members to begin a more in-depth 
conversation about how the Foundation might be able to develop new 
organizational initiatives to assist the College in meeting the goals of 
the Educational Master Plan. 

Specifically, what could the Foundation’s role be in building community 
partnerships, building civic and philanthropic engagement in Palm 
Springs, Indio and the East Valley? 

Additionally, how can the Foundation support the establishment of a 
new Alumni Engagement Program to formally begin a long-term effort 
to identify, communicate with, and engage COD Alumni of the last 60 
years in the Life of the College? 

Members have been assigned to one of three discussion groups based 
on Board member preferences. Board members wishing to switch into 
a different discussion group may do so. 

Discussion group leaders and resource staff have been assigned to all 
three groups. We ask each discussion group to identify a scribe, and a 
group reporter. Then please take 20 minutes to address your discussion 
questions. Then at the end of the discussion period, the full board will 
come back together as one large group and each group reporter will 
share the highlights from their group. 

Page 58



Foundation Board 
Discussion Group Questions 

Palm Springs Discussion Group 

• Please Identify key stakeholder groups and organizations – business, civic and philanthropic -
that the Foundation should be developing relationships with to support the College’s expansion
in Palm Springs?

• Please list community attributes or factors that should play a role in informing the Foundation’s
community engagement strategy in Palm Springs?

• How should the Foundation begin to identify potential new board members from Palm Springs
who are philanthropic and influential as potential board candidates?

• What unique opportunities could the Foundation develop to increase fund raising and
community engagement in Palm Springs?

Indio and East Valley Discussion Group 

• Please Identify key stakeholder groups and organizations – business, civic and philanthropic –
that the Foundation should be developing relationships with to support the College’s expansion
in Indio and the East Valley?

• Please list community attributes or factors that should play a role in informing the Foundation’s
community engagement strategy in Indio and the East Valley?

• How should the Foundation begin to identify potential new board members from Indio and the
East Valley who are philanthropic and influential as potential board candidates?

• What unique opportunities could the Foundation develop to increase fund raising and
community engagement in Indio and the East Valley?

Alumni Engagement Discussion 

• Please identify Key stakeholder groups that should be consulted in launching the College’s new
Alumni Engagement Program?

• Please identify ways for the Alumni Engagement staff to establish relationships with current
students?

• What are some ways the Foundation can support the development of a new Alumni
Engagement Program?

• What are some potential activities the Alumni Engagement Program and the Foundation could
work together to serve the alumni of COD?

4/18/18 

Page 59



This gift is for: 

Payment Method:  [   ] Check or [   ] Credit Card: (make check payable to COD Foundation)  

Please charge my [  ] AMEX [  ] MasterCard [  ] Visa: 
Name on Card 

Card# Exp _    _ ___ CVS# 

Signature  Date 

Billing Address (indicate ON FILE if nothing has changed) 

City, State, Zip 

Telephone(indicate ON FILE if nothing has changed) Email (indicate ON FILE if nothing has changed) 

Page 60

http://www.codfoundation.org/

	Persons with disabilities may make a written request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including for auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the Board meeting. Requests should be directed to the Office of the Colle...
	The Foundation minutes of the meetings are the official record of the actions of the Board.  The Foundation meetings are governed by the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Code 54950 through 54962).  The Foundation operates in accordance with the Non-Prof...
	2018-03-31 Financials - Board.pdf
	COVER SHEET - BOARD
	Finan Position Stmt-Board
	REVISED INCOME STATMENT-BOARD
	Events-Board
	ADPF846.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	ADP6FD8.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	2018-19 Foundation Budget Analysis.pdf
	POSITION NET ANALYSIS

	ADP2DC0.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	2018-03-31 First Republic Performance Report.pdf
	First Republic Fixed Income Management
	Investment Parameters and Performance
	Fixed Income Analytics
	Holdings by Sector
	Credit, Maturity, & Issuer Exposure
	Fixed Income Holdings
	The Fine Print 
	Slide Number 8

	2018-03-31 First Republic Performance Report.pdf
	First Republic Fixed Income Management
	Investment Parameters and Performance
	Fixed Income Analytics
	Holdings by Sector
	Credit, Maturity, & Issuer Exposure
	Fixed Income Holdings
	The Fine Print 
	Slide Number 8

	ADP64F8.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	ADPF383.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	ADP2EB7.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	ADP7EAB.tmp
	FY2019 Budget Revised for Board

	ADPBAD3.tmp
	FY2019 Budget Revised for Board


	2018-03-31 Financials - Board.pdf
	COVER SHEET - BOARD
	Finan Position Stmt-Board
	REVISED INCOME STATMENT-BOARD
	Events-Board
	ADPF846.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	ADP6FD8.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	2018-19 Foundation Budget Analysis.pdf
	POSITION NET ANALYSIS

	ADP2DC0.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	2018-03-31 First Republic Performance Report.pdf
	First Republic Fixed Income Management
	Investment Parameters and Performance
	Fixed Income Analytics
	Holdings by Sector
	Credit, Maturity, & Issuer Exposure
	Fixed Income Holdings
	The Fine Print 
	Slide Number 8

	2018-03-31 First Republic Performance Report.pdf
	First Republic Fixed Income Management
	Investment Parameters and Performance
	Fixed Income Analytics
	Holdings by Sector
	Credit, Maturity, & Issuer Exposure
	Fixed Income Holdings
	The Fine Print 
	Slide Number 8

	ADP64F8.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	ADPF383.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	ADP2EB7.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	ADP7EAB.tmp
	FY2019 Budget Revised for Board

	ADPBAD3.tmp
	FY2019 Budget Revised for Board


	2018-03-31 Financials - Board.pdf
	COVER SHEET - BOARD
	Finan Position Stmt-Board
	REVISED INCOME STATMENT-BOARD
	Events-Board
	ADPF846.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	ADP6FD8.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	2018-19 Foundation Budget Analysis.pdf
	POSITION NET ANALYSIS

	ADP2DC0.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	2018-03-31 First Republic Performance Report.pdf
	First Republic Fixed Income Management
	Investment Parameters and Performance
	Fixed Income Analytics
	Holdings by Sector
	Credit, Maturity, & Issuer Exposure
	Fixed Income Holdings
	The Fine Print 
	Slide Number 8

	2018-03-31 First Republic Performance Report.pdf
	First Republic Fixed Income Management
	Investment Parameters and Performance
	Fixed Income Analytics
	Holdings by Sector
	Credit, Maturity, & Issuer Exposure
	Fixed Income Holdings
	The Fine Print 
	Slide Number 8

	ADP64F8.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	ADPF383.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	ADP2EB7.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	ADP7EAB.tmp
	FY2019 Budget Revised for Board

	ADPBAD3.tmp
	FY2019 Budget Revised for Board

	ADPA3FF.tmp
	FY2019 Budget Revised for Board


	Cover Sheets for 04-25-18 Board Book.pdf
	General Board Meeting Cover 04-26-17
	Board meeting Map
	Board Meeting Agenda 04-26-17
	Board Meeting Minutes 03-29-17
	COD AA Bd meet 4-11-17
	Notes to the Financial Statements - PE March 2017 - Board
	2017-03-31 Financials - Final
	3rd Qtr & YTD Scholarship Report
	3rd Qtr Scholarship Report

	3rd Qtr Contributions to College Report
	FINANCE-BOARD REPORT-3RD QTR

	Finance Minutes 04-19-17
	Nominating  Meeting Minutes 04-11-17
	Resource Development Meeting Minutes 04-05-17
	Stepping Out COmmittee Meeting Mintues 04-10-17
	FY 2016-17 Vavrinek Trine Day  Co. LLP Engagement Letter
	Nomination Process
	Profile of Prospective Board Candidate
	CODF BOARD MEETING CALENDAR w-Responsibilites
	Important Foundation and College event Dates for your calendar
	2017-2018 Slate
	Committee Interest
	Board Member Expectations 17-18 KL
	Conflict of Interest Policy
	Donor Privacy Policy

	ADP1AF0.tmp
	Persons with disabilities may make a written request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including for auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the Board meeting. Requests should be directed to the Office of the Colle...
	The Foundation minutes of the meetings are the official record of the actions of the Board.  The Foundation meetings are governed by the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Code 54950 through 54962).  The Foundation operates in accordance with the Non-Prof...

	04-26-17 Board meeting Donation form.pdf
	General Board Meeting Cover 04-26-17
	Board meeting Map
	Board Meeting Agenda 04-26-17
	Board Meeting Minutes 03-29-17
	COD AA Bd meet 4-11-17
	Notes to the Financial Statements - PE March 2017 - Board
	2017-03-31 Financials - Final
	3rd Qtr & YTD Scholarship Report
	3rd Qtr Scholarship Report

	3rd Qtr Contributions to College Report
	FINANCE-BOARD REPORT-3RD QTR

	Finance Minutes 04-19-17
	Nominating  Meeting Minutes 04-11-17
	Resource Development Meeting Minutes 04-05-17
	Stepping Out COmmittee Meeting Mintues 04-10-17
	FY 2016-17 Vavrinek Trine Day  Co. LLP Engagement Letter
	Nomination Process
	Profile of Prospective Board Candidate
	CODF BOARD MEETING CALENDAR w-Responsibilites
	Important Foundation and College event Dates for your calendar
	2017-2018 Slate
	Committee Interest
	Board Member Expectations 17-18 KL
	Conflict of Interest Policy
	Donor Privacy Policy

	2018-19 Foundation Operating Budget -Working Draft.pdf
	FY2019 Budget 1st Revised

	ADP183.tmp
	FY2019 Budget 1st Revised

	2018-03-31 Financials - Board.pdf
	COVER SHEET - BOARD
	Finan Position Stmt-Board
	REVISED INCOME STATMENT-BOARD
	Events-Board
	ADPF846.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	ADP6FD8.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	2018-19 Foundation Budget Analysis.pdf
	POSITION NET ANALYSIS

	ADP2DC0.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	2018-03-31 First Republic Performance Report.pdf
	First Republic Fixed Income Management
	Investment Parameters and Performance
	Fixed Income Analytics
	Holdings by Sector
	Credit, Maturity, & Issuer Exposure
	Fixed Income Holdings
	The Fine Print 
	Slide Number 8

	2018-03-31 First Republic Performance Report.pdf
	First Republic Fixed Income Management
	Investment Parameters and Performance
	Fixed Income Analytics
	Holdings by Sector
	Credit, Maturity, & Issuer Exposure
	Fixed Income Holdings
	The Fine Print 
	Slide Number 8

	ADP64F8.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	ADPF383.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	ADP2EB7.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	ADP7EAB.tmp
	FY2019 Budget Revised for Board

	ADPBAD3.tmp
	FY2019 Budget Revised for Board

	ADPA3FF.tmp
	FY2019 Budget Revised for Board


	2018-03-31 Financials - Board.pdf
	COVER SHEET - BOARD
	Finan Position Stmt-Board
	REVISED INCOME STATMENT-BOARD
	Events-Board
	ADPF846.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	ADP6FD8.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	2018-19 Foundation Budget Analysis.pdf
	POSITION NET ANALYSIS

	ADP2DC0.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	2018-03-31 First Republic Performance Report.pdf
	First Republic Fixed Income Management
	Investment Parameters and Performance
	Fixed Income Analytics
	Holdings by Sector
	Credit, Maturity, & Issuer Exposure
	Fixed Income Holdings
	The Fine Print 
	Slide Number 8

	2018-03-31 First Republic Performance Report.pdf
	First Republic Fixed Income Management
	Investment Parameters and Performance
	Fixed Income Analytics
	Holdings by Sector
	Credit, Maturity, & Issuer Exposure
	Fixed Income Holdings
	The Fine Print 
	Slide Number 8

	ADP64F8.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	ADPF383.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	ADP2EB7.tmp
	FY 18-19 Budget Draft

	ADP7EAB.tmp
	FY2019 Budget Revised for Board

	ADPBAD3.tmp
	FY2019 Budget Revised for Board

	ADPA3FF.tmp
	FY2019 Budget Revised for Board





